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EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(Name)

AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: FROM JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

For Division Use Only

CERTIFICATION OF APPROVED BUDGET

It is hereby certified that the approved Budget made a part hereof complies with the requirements of
law and the rules and regulations of the Local Finance Board, and approval is given pursuant to
N.JSA. 404:54-11.

State of New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs
Director of the Division of Local Government Services

By: J ,%7 : l%‘)?j,ﬂ,zm.x-(f Date: di7'/ 2'7'/}’
P

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTED BUDGET

It is hereby certified that the adopted Budget made a part hereof has been compared with the approved
Budgert previously certified by the Division, and any amendments made thereto. This adopted Budget is
certified with respect to such amendments and comparisons only.

Staie of New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs
Director of the Division of Local Government Services
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2016 PREPARER'S CERTIFICATION

EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(Name)

AUTHORITY BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR: FROM:  July1,2015 TO:  June 30,2016

It is hereby certified that the Authority Budget, including both the Annual Budget and the Capital
Budget/Program annexed hereto, represents the members of the governing body's resolve with respect to
statute in that: all estimates of revenue are reasonable, accurate and correctly stated; all items of
appropriation are properly set forth; and in itemization, form and content, the budget will permit the
exercise of the comptroller function within the Authority.

It is further certified that all proposed budgeted amounts and totals are correct. Also, I hereby provide
reasonable assurance that all assertions contained herein are accurate and all required schedules are
completed and attached.

Preparer’s Signature: ?74\;1% MW
Name: I:,Jaura Puszcz ¥
Title: Assistant Executive Director of Business
Address: P.O. Box 467
Marlton, NJ 08053-0467
Phone Number: (856) 983-1878 Fax Number: | (856) 983-9145
E-mail address puszczl@evesham-nj.gov
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2016 APPROVAL CERTIFICATION

EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(Name)

AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2015 TO:  June 30,2016

It is hereby certified that the Authority Budget, including all schedules appended hereto, are a true copy
of the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program approved by resolution by the governing body of the
Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority, at an open public meeting held pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2.3,
on the 1% day of April, 2015.

It is further certified that the recorded vote appearing in the resolution represents not less than a
majority of the full membership ﬁﬁshe governing body thereof.

Officer’s Signature: \:/ "[ /(M/
Name: Philip Wessner
Title: Secretary
Address: P.O. Box 467
Marlton, NJ 08053-0467
Phone Number: (856) 983-1878 Fax Number: | (856) 983-9145
E-mail address wessnerp@evesham-nj.gov
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INTERNET WEBSITE CERTIFICATION

L—Autlmrity’s Web Address: l www.eveshammua.com —I

All authorities shall maintain either an Internet website or a webpage on the municipality's or county's Internet
website. The purpose of the website or webpage shall be to provide increased public access to the authority's
operations and activities. N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17.1 requires the following items to be included on the Authority’s
website at a minimum for public disclosure. Check the boxes below to certify the Authority’s compliance with
N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17.1.

A description of the Authority's mission and responsibilities

Commencing with 2013, the budgets for the current fiscal year and immediately preceding two
prior years

The most recent Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (Unaudited) or similar financial
information

Commencing with 2012, the annual audits of the most recent fiscal year and immediately two prior
years

The Authority’s rules, regulations and official policy statements deemed relevant by the governing
body of the authority to the interests of the residents within the authority's service area or
Jjurisdiction

Notice posted pursuant to the "Open Public Meetings Act" for each meeting of the Authority,
setting forth the time, date, location and agenda of each meeting

Beginning January 1, 2013, the approved minutes of each meeting of the Authority including all
resolutions of the board and their committees; for at least three consecutive fiscal years

The name, mailing address, electronic mail address and phone number of every person who
exercises day-to-day supervision or management over some or all of the operations of the
Authority !

A list of attorneys, advisors, consultants and any other person, firm, business, partnership.
corporation or other organization which received any remuneration of $17,500 or more during the
preceding fiscal year for any service whatsoever rendered to the Authority.

It is hereby certified by the below authorized representative of the Authority that the Authority’s website or
webpage as identified above complies with the minimum statutory requirements of N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17.1 as
listed above. A check in each of the above boxes signifies compliance.

Name of Officer Certifying compliance Laura Puszcz

Title of Officer Certifying compliance Assistant Executive Director of Business

Signature

R o
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2016 AUTHORITY BUDGET RESOLUTION

EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

(Name)
Resolution #2015-45
FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2015 TO: June 30, 2016

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget for the Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority for the fiscal year
beginning, July 1, 2015 and ending, June 30, 2016 has been presented before the governing body of the Evesham Municipal
Utilities Authority at its open public meeting of April 1,2015; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget as introduced reflects Total Revenues of $17,449,535.00, Total Appropriations, including
any Accumulated Deficit if any, of § 18,228,770.00 and Total Unrestricted Net Position utilized of $779,235.00; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as introduced reflects Total Capital Appropriations of $4,621,250.00 and Total Unrestricted
Net Position planned to be utilized as funding thereof, of $2,221,250.00; and Debt Authorized totally $2,400,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the schedule of rates, fees and other charges in effect will produce sufficient revenues, together with all other
anticipated revenues to satisfy all obligations to the holders of bonds of the Authority, to meet operating expenses, capital
outlays, debt service requirements, and to provide for such reserves, all as may be required by law, regulation or terms of
contracts and agreements; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget/Program, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2, does not confer any authorization to raise or expend
funds; rather it is a document to be used as part of the said Authority's planning and management objectives. Specific
authorization to expend funds for the purposes described in this section of the budget, must be granted elsewhere; by bond
resolution, by a project financing agreement, by resolution appropriating funds from the Renewal and Replacement Reserve
or other means provided by law.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority, at an open
public meeting held on April 1, 2015 that the Annual Budget, including all related schedules, and the Capital Budget/Program
of the Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority for the fiscal year beginning, July 1, 2015 and ending, June 30, 2016 is hereby
approved; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the anticipated revenues as reflected in the Annual Budget are of sufficient amount to
meet all proposed expenditures/expenses and all covenants, terms and provisions as stipulated in the said Authority's
outstanding debt obligations, capital lease arrangements, service contracts, and other pledged agreements; and

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the governing body of the Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority will consider the

Annugl Budget and Capital Budget/Program for adoption on May 6, 2015.
Kl <
g (S
(Secretary’s Signature) (Date)
Governing Body Recorded Vote
Member: Aye Nay Abstain Absent

Joseph Fisicaro X
Edward T. Waters X
Philip Wessner X
Daniel E. Morton X
George Tencza

X
Albert Lutner o ae X "~ e -lﬁ)
Niiihels Hassall > ( Ahape
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2016 ADOPTION CERTIFICATION

EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(Name)

AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2015 TO:  June 30, 2016

It is hereby certified that the Authority Budget and Capital Budget/Program annexed hereto is a true
copy of the Budget adopted by the governing body of the Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority,
pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2.3, on the 6" day of May, 2015.

Officer’s Signature: Wﬁ/\ )
Name: ?—hh)@z(vessne«r— ‘EM 2l Maston

)

Title: Secretary C/-L\(‘\H-X
Address: P.O. Box 467
Marlton, NJ 08053-0467
Phone Number: (856) 983-1878 Fax Number: | (856) 983-9145

ond .
E-mail address n-v“veosfﬁier-p@evesham—nj .gov
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2016 ADOPTED BUDGET RESOLUTION
Resolution #2015 - 66

EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(Name)
AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2015 TO:  June 30,2016

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program for the Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2015 and ending, June 30, 2016 has been presented for adoption before the governing body of the
Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority at its open public meeting of May 6, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget as presented for adoption reflects each item of revenue and
appropriation in the same amount and title as set forth in the introduced and approved budget, including all amendments
thereto, if any, which have been approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget as presented for adoption reflects Total Revenues of $17,449,535.00, Total Appropriations,
including any Accumulated Deficit, if any, of $18,228,770.00 and Total Unrestricted Net Position utilized of $779,235.00;
and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as introduced reflects Total Capital Appropriations of $4,621,250.00 and Total Unrestricted
Net Position planned to be utilized as funding thereof, of $2,221,250.00 and Debt Authorized totaling $2,400,000.00; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority, at an open
public meeting held on May 6, 2015 that the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program of the Evesham Municipal Utilities
Authority for the fiscal year beginning, July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016 is hereby adopted and shall constitute
appropriations for the purposes stated; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program as presented for adoption reflects each
item of revenue and appropriation in the same amount and title as set forth in the introduced and approved budget, including
all amendments thereto, if any, which have been approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services.

/7 TGS
(Secrgtary’s Signature) (Date)
Governing Body Recorded Vote ‘

Member: Aye Nay Abstain Absent
Joseph Fisicaro X
Edward T. Waters X X
Philip Wessner
Daniel E. Morton X
PhilipWressper Goorgl “feat2z & X
Albert Lutner

X
M‘\ el {‘%"“SK\\ K
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2016 AUTHORITY BUDGET MESSAGE & ANALYSIS

EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(Name)

AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2015 TO: June 30, 2016

Answer all questions below. Attach additional pages and schedules as needed.

1. Complete a brief statement on the 2016 proposed Annual Budget and make comparison to the 2015
adopted budget for each operation. Explain any variances over +/-10% for each line item by operation.
Explanations of variances should include a description of the reason for the increase/decrease in the
budgeted line item, not just an indication of the amount and percent of the change. Attach any supporting
documentation that will help to explain the reason for the increase/decrease in the budgeted line item. For
example, if anticipated service charges have increased 15% due to an increase in rates, provide a copy of
the resolution authorizing the rate increase.

Administration:
Fringe Benefits - +$43,200 or 22.4% - Authority is self-insured for health benefits and is
experiencing one employee whose cost will reach the stop loss maximum.
Office Expenses - +$144,000 or 59.3% - The Township is in the process of acquiring a building and
and the Authority is exploring the possibility of moving its administration office
to the new building. The Authority anticipates paying the Township rent and
sharing in the maintenance cost. The Authority is not sure when this will occur but
has budgeted for possible expenses.
Cost of Providing Service:
Miscellaneous - +$57,500 or 34.2% - The Authority has included costs associated with its Operators
Challenge Team in the FY 2016 budget.

2. Complete a brief statement on the impact the proposed Annual Budget will have on Anticipated
Revenues, especially service charges and on the general purpose/component unit financial statements.
Explain significant increases or decreases, if any. An increase or decrease is considered significant if it is
over +/-10% from the current year adopted budget.

The Authority realizes this budget will cause increases to its water and sewer user rates. The
Authority is currently evaluating its financial position in order to determine how much of a rate

increase will be necessary.

3. Describe the state of the local/regional economy and how it may impact the proposed Annual Budget,
including the planned Capital Budget/Program.

The local/regional economy is stable and has no real impact on the annual budget.
4. Describe the reasons for utilizing Unrestricted Net Position in the proposed Annual Budget, i.e. rate
stabilization, debt service reduction, to balance the budget, etc. If the Authority’s budget anticipates a use

of Unrestricted Net Position, this question must be answered.

To provide funds for amounts to be transferred to the Township



5. Identify any sources of funds transferred to the County/Municipality as a budget subsidy or a shared
service and explain the reason for the transfer (i.e.: to balance the County/Municipality budget, etc.).

The Township annually requests the 5% allowable amount.

6. The proposed budget must not reflect an anticipated deficit from 2016 operations. If there exists an
accumulated deficit from prior years' budgets (and funding is included in the proposed budget as a result
of a prior deficit) explain the funding plan to eliminate said deficit (N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-12). If the Authority
has a net deficit reported in its most recent audit, it must provide a deficit reduction plan in response to
this question.

N/A - None

7. Attach a schedule of the Authority’s existing rate structure (connection fees, parking fees, service
charges, etc.) and a schedule of the proposed rate structure for the upcoming fiscal year. Explain any
proposed changes in the rate structure and attach the resolution approving the change in the rate structure,
if applicable.

See Attached

8. Attach a copy of the Authority’s most recent Annual Operating Data submission to the Municipal
Securities Rulemaking Board’s Electronic Municipal Marketplace Access (EMMA) under the Authority’s
Continuing Disclosure Agreements for any debt issuances outstanding. Examples of Annual Operating
Data may include sewer and water billings; parking rents and collections; number of customers; number
of available parking spaces; etc. See Local Finance Notice 2014-9 for more information.

See Attached

Page N-1



THE EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

RATE SCHEDULE

LATEST REVISION:

CONNECTION FEES:
ADOPTED: August 6, 2014
EFFECTIVE: August 7, 2014

SERVICE CHARGES:
ADOPTED: June 26, 2013
EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2013

The Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority
Post Office Box 467

Evesham Township Municipal Complex
984 Tuckerton Road

Suite 211

Marlton, New Jersey 08053

(856) 983-1878



RATE SCHEDULE

In General

The provisions of The Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority Rules and Regulations
which apply to the charges contained in this Rate Schedule, or which fix and determine
the time or times when, and the place or places where, the charges contained in this Rate
Schedule are due and payable, are incorporated herein and made a part hereof. The
Authority reserves the right to bill service charges on a monthly, quarterly or other such
periodic basis as it deems appropriate.



RATE SCHEDULE

POTABLE WATER




SCHEDULE 1W
WATER CONNECTION FEES

CLASS 1. RESIDENTIAL

Single-family, condominiums, townhouses,
apartments, multifamily, duplex, age restricted,
trailers, mobile homes (per unit) $2,298.00

CLASS 2. NON-RESIDENTIAL: HOTEL OR MOTEL
(Per guest room) $1,149.00

This portion of the connection fee applies only to the number of units available for
transient occupancy. The connection fee for the non-occupancy portion of the building
shall be based upon estimated usage from the remainder of the building, including
kitchens, restaurants, taverns, laundries, offices, convention or meeting rooms, sport or
athletic facilities, common areas and restrooms, at the Class 3 per gallon per day rate.

CLASS 3. NON-RESIDENTIAL: GENERAL

Per Gallon Per Day $ 1111
Minimum Connection Fee (per unit) $2,298.00

A minimum water connection charge for non-residential users shall be imposed, in an
amount equal to the residential connection fee regardless of whether the estimated water
usage is less than the residential rate of usage.

CLASS 4. CONNECTION FEES FOR CERTAIN AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECTS

Connection fees to public housing authorities and non-profit organizations building
affordable housing projects that consist of new connections to the system are to be
computed by providing a 50% reduction in the connection fee established in this Rate
Schedule.

Connection fees to public housing authorities and non-profit organizations building
affordable housing projects that consist of replacement units for demolished or
refurbished units, and for which a connection fee was previously paid, are to be computed
by charging the lesser of a.) the reduced rate of 50% of the connection fee established in
this Rate Schedule, or b.) the connection fee established in this Rate Schedule, minus a
credit in the amount of a connection fee previously paid for the housing units being
replaced, provided the public housing authority and non-profit organization can establish
the connection fee previously paid. If the amount of the previous connection fee cannot
be established, the reduced rate of 50% of the connection fee established in this Rate
Schedule shall apply.



CLASS 5. IRRIGATION, LAWN SPRINKLERS OR SWIMMING POOLS

1 inch or less $ 3,504.00
1-1/2 inch $ 6,063.00
2 inches $ 9,138.00
3 inches $18,269.00
4 inches $31,546.00

CLASS 6. FIRE SERVICE, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE
No connection fee. Annual service charges only.

Class 7: CONNECTION FEES FOR PROJECTS IN CERTAIN REDEVELOPMENT
AND REHABILITATION ZONES

Connection fees for projects located in areas of Evesham Township that have been
designated as an Area in Need of Redevelopment or Rehabilitation pursuant to the New
Jersey Local Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.A.C. 40A:12A-1 et seq by the
Evesham Township Council are to be computed by providing a 50% reduction in
connection fees established in this Rate Schedule.

Connection fees for projects that are located in a designated Redevelopment or
Rehabilitation Area that consist of replacement units for demolished or refurbished
housing units, and for which a connection fee was previously paid, are to be computed
by charging the lesser of A.) the reduced rate of 50% of the connection fee established
in this Rate Schedule, or B.) the connection fee established in this Rate Schedule,
minus a credit in the amount of a connection fee previously paid for the housing units
being replaced, provided the project’s developer can establish the connection fee
previously paid. If the amount of the previous connection fee cannot be established, the
reduced rate of 50% of the connection fee established in this Rate Schedule shall apply.

Connection fees for projects that are located in a designated Redevelopment or
Rehabilitation Area shall require a minimum payment of 50% due upon approval with
the remaining balance of the connection fees due within one year of approval.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO WATER CONNECTION FEES

A. An applicant shall pay a water connection fee for each equivalent dwelling unit at
the time that a water permit is requested, in an amount as established by the Authority's
Rate Schedule in effect at the time that service is requested. All water connection fees
shall be paid in full prior to the issuance of a construction permit for the premises.

B. Connection fees for non-residential users shall be based upon the Authority's
calculation of estimated usage multiplied by the rate per gallon per day contained in the



Rate Schedule. A minimum water connection fee per unit for non-residential users shall
be imposed, in an amount equal to the residential connection fee regardless of whether
the estimated usage is less than the residential rate of usage.

C. The projected flow criteria contained in N.J.A.C. 7:14A-23.3 shall be used to
determine the estimated water consumption for non-residential uses, whenever
practicable. In the event that a type of use is not listed in N.J.A.C. 7:14A-23.3, the
Authority shall use its best judgment in determining estimated water consumption. The
Authority may adopt additions or exceptions to the flow projections contained in N.J.A.C.
7:14A-23.3 by resolution. For the purpose of this Rate Schedule, any reference to “seat”
or “person” in N.JA.C. 7:14A-23.3 or in any projected flow criteria adopted by the
Authority shall be deemed to mean the maximum permitted occupancy established
pursuant to the Uniform Construction Code and/or the Uniform Fire Code.

D. In the event that an application is made for water service to a non-residential
building or unit for which the types or sizes of the uses therein have not been determined
by the applicant, or are subject to change in the future, a connection fee shall be assessed
based upon the maximum potential estimated water consumption in the building or unit.
The Authority, in its discretion, may enter into a deferred connection fee agreement under
which an initial connection fee would be imposed only for those uses that are initially
contemplated, and which would defer the payment of the balance of the connection fee
until such time as a use for which the initial connection fee was paid is changed to a use
that will generate additional water consumption. Any connection fee paid under a deferred
connection fee agreement shall be paid at the connection fee rate then prevailing at that
time that payment is made. ~

E. A non-residential user shall be entitled to use the amount of water capacity, in
gallons per day, that was obtained through the payment of connection fees, as well as
such additional capacity actually used by its building or unit without having undergone a
physical or operational change for which a building permit, site plan, subdivision,
variance or other municipal approval was required. An application for additional capacity
shall be made by any existing non-residential user whenever there is an increase in the
estimated, projected water consumption for any existing building or unit resulting from
any physical change for which a new connection to the Authority’s water distribution
system is required. A connection fee shall be charged to the user based upon the
increase in estimated water consumption associated with the aforesaid physical or
operational change.

F. In the event that an application is made to reinstate water service to a residential
structure that was previously abandoned or terminated when the prior structure was
demolished or substantially totally destroyed, no additional connection fee shall be due
provided that the application for service is made within seven (7) years of the date of the
prior termination of service.

G. In the event that an application is made to reinstate water service to a non-
residential structure that was previously abandoned or terminated when the prior structure



was demolished or substantially totally destroyed, no additional connection fee shall be
due, provided that: (1) the applicant has continued to pay water service charges for the
property on a quarterly basis as those charges became due, and (2) there is no change
in the estimated water usage of the building. In the event that condition (1) herein has
been satisfied, but there will be an increase in the estimated water usage of the building,
then the applicant shall pay a connection fee only on the amount of the increase in the
estimated water usage.



SCHEDULE 2W

POTABLE WATER SERVICE CHARGES

1. Residential Users

(a) Rates:

BASE CHARGE:
For users connected to and operational with the Authority’'s AMR System:
$40.00 per year ($10.00 per quarter) per unit

BASE CHARGE:
For users not connected to and operational with the Authority’s AMR System:
$64.00 per year ($16.00 per quarter) per unit

CONSUMPTION CHARGE:

1,000 to 16,000 gallons per quarter: $1.75 per 1,000 gallons
17,000 to 22,000 gallons per quarter: $3.40 per 1,000 gallons
23,000 to 50,000 gallons per quarter: $5.05 per 1,000 gallons
excess over 50,000 gallons per quarter: $6.15 per 1,000 gallons

(b) A residential user which is serviced by an individual water meter to each
dwelling unit shall be billed for one base charge per unit, plus a consumption
charge per unit computed on the amount of water usage as determined by the
actual inside water meter reading.

(c) A residential user which is not serviced by an individual meter to each
dwelling unit but which is serviced by a meter to each building shall be billed one
base charge for each dwelling unit within the building serviced by the water meter,
as well as a consumption charge. The appropriate consumption charge billing
classifications shall be determined by multiplying the number of dwelling units in
the building by 16,000 gallons per quarter.

(d)  The base charge shall be billed in advance and the consumption charge
shall be billed in arrears.

(e)  This portion of the service charge applies to the residential dwelling units
only. In the event that non-residential users are located within the building, the
latter shall be individually metered and each shall be subject to the charges
imposed for non-residential users.



2. Non-Residential Users

(@) Rates:

BASE CHARGE:
For users connected to and operational with the Authority’'s AMR System:
$64.00 per year ($16.00 per quarter) per unit

BASE CHARGE:
For users not connected to and operational with the Authority’s AMR System:
$88.00 per year ($22.00 per quarter) per unit

CONSUMPTION CHARGE:

1,000 to 16,000 gallons per quarter: $1.85 per 1,000 gallons
17,000 to 22,000 gallons per quarter: $3.50 per 1,000 gallons
excess over 23,000 gallons per quarter: $5.95 per 1,000 gallons

(b) A non-residential user which is serviced by an individual water meter to
each unit shall be billed for one base charge per unit plus a consumption charge per

unit computed on the amount of water usage as determined by the actual inside water
meter reading.

() A non-residential user, including a hotel or motel, which is not serviced by
an individual meter to each unit but which is serviced by a meter to each building, shall
be billed one base charge for the building, as well as a consumption charge.

(d)  The base charge shall be billed in advance and the consumption charge
shall be billed in arrears.



[rrigation Service Charges (All Customers)

(a) Rates:

BASE CHARGE:
For users connected to and operational with the Authority’'s AMR System:
$64.00 per year ($16.00 per quarter) per unit

BASE CHARGE:
For users not connected to and operational with the Authority’'s AMR System:

$88.00 per year ($22.00 per quarter) per unit

CONSUMPTION CHARGE:
All usage: $7.60 per 1,000 gallons

(b)  The base charge shall be billed in advance and the consumption charge
shall be billed in arrears.

10



SCHEDULE 3W

FIRE SERVICE CHARGES

Fire Hydrants Rate Per Year

For each fire hydrant not connected
to a metered service line: $204.00

Fire Service Lines

For 2-inch Fire Service Lines: $248.00
For 3-inch Fire Service Lines: $370.00
For 4-inch Fire Service Lines: $545.00
For 6-inch Fire Service Lines: $1,088.00
For 8-inch Fire Service Lines: $2,064.00
For 10-inch Fire Service Lines: $3,400.00
For 12-inch Fire Service Lines: $4,745.00

Notwithstanding the above, no standby fee shall be charged to any residential
customer served by a fire service line of two inches or less in diameter, provided that such
service is metered. The customer shall be billed for any usage through the fire service in
accordance with the Consumption Charge for residential users a contained in Schedule
2W.

11



SCHEDULE 4W

CONSTRUCTION WATER SERVICE CHARGES

BASE CHARGE: $91.00 per quarter

CONSUMPTION CHARGE: $7.60 per 1,000 gallons

A deposit in accordance with the following schedule shall be paid in advance and retained
until service is terminated:

Meter Size Deposit
5/8" x 3/4" $500.00
1" $600.00
1 14" $1,200.00
2" $2,400.00

The base charge shall be billed in advance and the consumption charge shall be billed in
arrears.

12



SCHEDULE 5W

APPLICATION, REVIEW AND INSPECTION FEES

W-1 Application Fee:

W-1 Conceptual Review Fee:

W-3 Additional Escrow Fee:

(1)
(2)
(3)
“4)

()

The amount which the Authority reimburses itself for the expenses of professional reviews
and other services shall be the amount charged to the Authority for said reviews or
services which shall be based on the hourly rate or other agreed rate then in effect with
the person providing said service. In the event that the escrow account is depleted, the
applicant shall post additional funds with the Authority in an amount to be set by the

Authority.

Filing Fee:
6" Water Lines:

Lines in excess of 6":

$50.00 (non-refundable)
$20.00 per EDU (escrowed)
(escrowed)

$20.00

$0.08 per foot

$0.12 per foot

Supply, treatment, storage and/or pumping facilities:

Inspection Fees:

appurtenances

13

2% of Authority Engineer's estimated

cost of construction

6% of Authority Engineer's estimated
cost of improvements including mains, valves, tees, hydrants, supply,
treatment, storage and/or pumping facilities and miscellaneous water



RATE SCHEDULE

SANITARY SEWER

14



SCHEDULE 18
SEWER CONNECTION FEES

CLASS 1. RESIDENTIAL

Single-family, condominiums, townhouses,
apartments, multifamily, duplex, age restricted,
trailers, mobile homes (per unit) $6,438.00

CLASS 2. NON-RESIDENTIAL: HOTEL OR MOTEL
(Per guest room) $3,219.00

This portion of the connection fee applies only to the number of units available for
transient occupancy. The connection fee for the non-occupancy portion of the building
shall be based upon estimated usage from the remainder of the building, including
kitchens, restaurants, taverns, laundries, offices, convention or meeting rooms, sport or
athletic facilities, common areas and restrooms, at the Class 3 per gallon per day rate.

CLASS 3. NON-RESIDENTIAL: GENERAL

Per Gallon Per Day $ 3113
Minimum Connection Fee (per unit) $6,438.00

A minimum sewer connection charge for non-residential users shall be imposed, in an
amount equal to the residential connection fee regardless of whether the estimated usage
is less than the residential rate of usage.

CLASS 4. CONNECTION FEES FOR CERTAIN AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECTS

Connection fees to public housing authorities and non-profit organizations building
affordable housing projects that consist of new connections to the system are to be
computed by providing a 50% reduction in the connection fee established in this Rate
Schedule.

Connection fees to public housing authorities and non-profit organizations building
affordable housing projects that consist of replacement units for demolished or
refurbished units, and for which a connection fee was previously paid, are to be computed
by charging the lesser of a.) the reduced rate of 50% of the connection fee established in
this Rate Schedule, or b.) the connection fee established in this Rate Schedule, minus a
credit in the amount of a connection fee previously paid for the housing units being
replaced, provided the public housing authority and non-profit organization can establish
the connection fee previously paid. If the amount of the previous connection fee cannot
be established, the reduced rate of 50% of the connection fee established in this Rate
Schedule shall apply.
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CLASS 5: CONNECTION FEES FOR PROJECTS IN CERTAIN REDEVELOPMENT
AND REHABILITATION ZONES

Connection fees for projects located in areas of Evesham Township that have been
designated as an Area in Need of Redevelopment or Rehabilitation pursuant to the New
Jersey Local Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.A.C. 40A:12A-1 et seq by the
Evesham Township Council are to be computed by providing a 50% reduction in
connection fees established in this Rate Schedule.

Connection fees for projects that are located in a designated Redevelopment or
Rehabilitation Area that consist of replacement units for demolished or refurbished
housing units, and for which a connection fee was previously paid, are to be computed
by charging the lesser of A.) the reduced rate of 50% of the connection fee established
in this Rate Schedule, or B.) the connection fee established in this Rate Schedule,
minus a credit in the amount of a connection fee previously paid for the housing units
being replaced, provided the project’'s developer can establish the connection fee
previously paid. If the amount of the previous connection fee cannot be established, the
reduced rate of 50% of the connection fee established in this Rate Schedule shall apply.

Connection fees for projects that are located in a designated Redevelopment or
Rehabilitation Area shall require a minimum payment of 50% due upon approval with
the remaining balance of the connection fees due within one year of approval.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO SEWER CONNECTION FEES

A. An applicant shall pay a sewer connection fee for each equivalent dwelling unit at
the time that a sewer permit is requested, in an amount as established by the Authority's
Rate Schedule in effect at the time that service is requested. All sewer connection fees
shall be paid in full prior to the issuance of a construction permit for the premises.

B. Connection fees for non-residential users shall be based upon the Authority's
calculation of estimated usage multiplied by the rate per gallon per day contained in the
Rate Schedule. A minimum sewer connection charge for non-residential users shall be
imposed, in an amount equal to the residential connection fee regardless of whether the
estimated usage is less than the residential rate of usage.

C. The projected flow criteria contained in N.J.A.C. 7:14A-23.3 shall be used to
determine the estimated sewer usage for non-residential uses, whenever practicable. In
the event that a type of use is not listed in N.J.A.C. 7:14A-23.3, the Authority shall use its
best judgment in determining estimated sewer usage. The Authority may adopt additions
or exceptions to the flow projections contained in N.J.A.C. 7:14A-23.3 by resolution. For
the purpose of this Rate Schedule, any reference to “seat” or “person” in N.J.A.C. 7:14A-
23.3 or in any projected flow criteria adopted by the Authority shall be deemed to mean
the maximum permitted occupancy established pursuant to the Uniform Construction
Code and/or the Uniform Fire Code.
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D. In the event that an application is made for sewer service to a non-residential
building or unit for which the types or sizes of the uses therein have not been determined
by the applicant, or are subject to change in the future, a connection fee shall be assessed
based upon the maximum potential estimated sewer usage in the building or unit. The
Authority, in its discretion, may enter into a deferred connection fee agreement under
which an initial connection fee would be imposed only for those uses that are initially
contemplated, and which would defer the payment of the balance of the connection fee
until such time as a use for which the initial connection fee was paid is changed to a use
that will generate additional sewer usage. Any connection fee paid under a deferred
connection fee agreement shall be paid at the connection fee rate then prevailing at that
time that payment is made.

E. A non-residential user shall be entitled to use the amount of sewer capacity, in
gallons per day, that was obtained through the payment of connection fees, as well as
such additional capacity actually used by its building or unit without having undergone a
physical or operational change for which a building permit, site plan, subdivision, variance
or other municipal approval was required. An application for additional capacity shall be
made by any existing non-residential user whenever there is an increase in the estimated,
projected sewer usage for any existing building or unit resulting from any physical change
for which a new connection to the Authority’s sanitary sewer system is required. A
connection fee shall be charged to the user based upon the increase in estimated sewer
usage associated with the aforesaid physical or operational change.

F. In the event that an application is made to reinstate sewer service to a residential
structure that was previously abandoned or terminated when the prior structure was
demolished or substantially totally destroyed, no additional connection fee shall be due
provided that the application for service is made within seven (7) years of the date of the
prior termination of service.

G. In the event that an application is made to reinstate sewer service to a non-
residential structure that was previously abandoned or terminated when the prior
structure was demolished or substantially totally destroyed, no additional connection fee
shall be due, provided that: (1) the applicant has continued to pay sewer service
charges for the property on a quarterly basis as those charges became due, and (2)
there is no change in the estimated sewer usage of the building. In the event that
condition (1) herein has been satisfied, but there will be an increase in the estimated
sewer usage of the building, then the applicant shall pay a connection fee only on the
amount of the increase in the estimated sewer usage.
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SCHEDULE 2S

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE CHARGES

Residential Users

(a) Rates:

BASE CHARGE: $77.00 per quarter per unit

USAGE CHARGE:

1,000 to 36,000 gallons of water consumption per quarter:
$2.90 per 1,000 gallons

37,000 to 40,000 gallons of water consumption per quarter:
$3.00 per 1,000 gallons

TOTAL MAXIMUM CHARGE: $193.40 per quarter per unit

(b) A residential user which is serviced by an individual water meter to
each dwelling unit shall be billed for one base charge per unit, plus a usage
charge per unit computed on the amount of water consumption as
determined by the actual inside water meter reading. The sanitary sewer
service charge, per unit, shall not exceed the Total Maximum Charge
indicated above.

(c) A residential user which is not serviced by an individual water meter
to each dwelling unit but which is serviced by a meter to each building shall
be billed one base charge for each dwelling unit within the building as well
as a usage charge computed on the amount of water consumption as
determined by the actual inside water meter reading. The sanitary sewer
service charge shall not exceed the Total Maximum Charge indicated
above, multiplied by the number of units in the building.

(d) A residential user which is serviced by a non-metered water supply
shall be billed quarterly for one base charge per unit plus a consumption
charge per unit computed on a usage of 36,000 gallons per quarter.

(e)  The base charge shall be billed in advance and the usage charge
shall be billed in arrears.

M This portion of the service charge applies to the residential dwelling
units only. In the event that non-residential users are located within the
building, the latter shall be individually metered and each shall be subject
to the charges imposed for non-residential users.
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2.

Non-Residential Users (in Evesham Township)

(a) Rates:

BASE CHARGE: $91.00 per quarter per unit

USAGE CHARGE:

1,000 to 36,000 gallons of water consumption per quarter:
$3.80 per 1,000 gallons

37,000 gallons and over of water consumption per quarter:
$6.25 per 1,000 gallons

(b) A non-residential user which is serviced by an individual water meter to
each unit shall be billed for one base charge per unit, plus a usage charge per unit
computed on the amount of water consumption as determined by the actual inside
water meter reading.

(c) A non-residential user, including a hotel or motel, which is not serviced by
an individual meter to each unit but which is serviced by a meter to each building, shall
be billed one base charge for the building, as well as a usage charge.

(d)  The base charge shall be billed in advance and the usage charge shall be
billed in arrears.
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3. Non-Residential Users (outside Evesham Township)

(a) Rates:

BASE CHARGE: $135.00 per quarter per unit

USAGE CHARGE:
1,000 to 12,000 gallons of water consumption per quarter:
$4.80 per 1,000 gallons

13,000 gallons and over of water consumption per quarter:
$8.50 per 1,000 gallons

(b) A non-residential user which is serviced by an individual water meter to
each unit shall be billed for one base charge per unit, plus a usage charge per unit
computed on the amount of water consumption as determined by the actual inside
water meter reading.

(¢) A non-residential user, including a hotel or motel, which is not serviced by
an individual meter to each unit but which is serviced by a meter to each building,
shall be billed one base charge for the building, as well as a usage charge.

(d)  The base charge shall be billed in advance and the usage charge shall be
billed in arrears.
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SCHEDULE 38

GARBAGE DISPOSAL SERVICE CHARGES

Residential Users

$26.00 per quarter per unit, to be billed in advance.

Non-Residential Users

The charge for such units will be determined as a surcharge to the normal metered
usage charge upon recommendation by the Authority Engineer. The Engineer
shall compute the surcharge on the basis of the sewage load imposed on the
system in comparison to a domestic garbage disposal unit operating in a single
family residential unit. The minimum surcharge shall be $2.00 per thousand
gallons per quarter. This charge shall be billed at the same time and for the same
period as the customer is billed for sanitary sewer service charges.
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SCHEDULE 48

APPLICATION, REVIEW AND INSPECTION FEES

S-1 Application Fee: $50.00 (non-refundable)
S-1 Conceptual Review Fee: $20.00 per EDU (escrowed)
S-3 Additional Escrow Fee: (escrowed)

(1)  Filing Fee: $20.00

(2) 8" Sewer Lines: $0.08 per foot

(3) Lines in excess of 8": $0.12 per foot

4) Pumping Stations and/or Treatment Works:

()

2% of Authority Engineer's
estimated cost of construction

Inspection fees: 6% of Authority Engineer's estimated cost of
improvements including mains, laterals, manholes, pumping stations and/or
treatment works, and miscellaneous sewerage appurtenances.

The amount which the Authority reimburses itself for the expenses of professional reviews
and other services shall be the amount charged to the Authority for said reviews or
services which shall be based on the hourly rate or other agreed rate then in effect with
the person providing said service. In the event that the escrow account is depleted, the
applicant shall post additional funds with the Authority in an amount to be set by the

Authority.
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SCHEDULE 1M

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES, WATER AND/OR SEWER

Water Turn-On Fee;

(a) Monday to Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.: $ 25.00
(b)  After 4:30 p.m. and on weekends: $ 50.00
(c) Holidays: $ 65.00
Water Turn-Off Fee: $ 25.00
Reprocessing Charge: $ 25.00

(For redepositing a customer check which has
not been honored for payment)

Meter Testing Charge:

(a) 5/8" meter : $ 25.00
(b)  3/4” meter $ 30.00
(c) 1” meter $ 35.00
(d) 1%"and 2" meter $ 65.00
(e) 3” or larger

(positive displacement, compound and/or turbine) $260.00

Plant Labor, Material and Equipment:

(a) Plant labor shall be charged at the hourly rate in effect at the time
that labor is performed, plus 40% for fringe benefits and overhead.

(b) Materials, including water meters supplied, shall be charged at the
cost of said materials to the Authority, plus 25% for overhead and handling.

(c) Equipment owned and provided by the Authority shall be charged at
the latest rental rates published by the Associated Equipment Distributors,
Chicago, lllinois.

Charge for Second Call on Meter Installation, Repair or Special Read: $ 25.00
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SCHEDULE 1D

DISCOUNTS FOR CERTAIN SENIOR CITIZENS AND
PERMANENTLY AND TOTALLY DISABLED PERSONS

The Authority will provide a discount to certain senior citizens and certain
permanently and totally disabled persons, in accordance with the provisions of N.J.S.A.
40:14B-22.2.

Any person who is billed for water or sewer services to a property which he or she
owns and occupies and who has been approved by the Township of Evesham to receive
a deduction against the tax assessed against the property under the provisions of
N.J.S.A. 54:4-8.40, shall be entitled to: i.) a discount of fifteen (15%) percent of the
charges rendered for domestic potable water or sanitary sewer services to the property;
and ii.) an abatement of the charges for garbage disposal services. This discount shall
not apply to connection fees, non-residential uses, fire service charges, construction
water charges, interest, late charges, application review and inspection fees and
miscellaneous charges imposed by the Authority.

Only one discount shall be permitted per property, regardless of the number of
approved owners. Proportionate discounts, when appropriate, shall be made in
accordance with the provisions of N.J.S.A. 54:4-8.46.

Written application for the discount shall be made to the Authority on forms
provided by the Authority. The discount shall become effective with the first bill issued
for service charges after approval of the application. The discount shall remain in effect
until any change of ownership occurs or the person no longer qualifies under the Statute
for the deduction against the tax assessed, whichever occurs earlier.
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THE SYSTEM (1)
Service Area

The Authority’s existing water and sewer facilities currently serve the northern and central portions of the
Township where a majority of the Township’s population resides. The Authority also provides limited water
service in the southern portion of the Township. There are approximately six hundred (600) homes throughout the
Township not served by the Authority for either water or sewer. These homes are located primarily in the
southern portion of the Township and have on-site wells and septic systems. The Authority services
approximately 18,539 equivalent dwelling units (“EDU’s”) which represent ninety seven percent (97%) of the
Township’s estimated population of 47,596. Included among these customers are approximately 343 homes in the
southern portion of the Township that receive water service only.

Existing Sewerage Facilities

The existing sanitary sewerage facilities of the Authority consist of three (3) tertiary sewage treatment
plants at three (3) separate locations, approximately five (5) miles of force main, one hundred seventy-four (174)
miles of gravity main, and twenty-four (24) pumping stations. The Authority and the Consulting Engineer believe
the sewage collection and treatment systems on the whole are in good condition.

The Woodstream Wastewater Treatment Plant is located in the northwestern portion of the Township, and
has a design and permitted capacity of 1,500,000 gallons per day (gpd). The Elmwood Wastewater Treatment
Plant is in the northeastern portion of the Township and has a design capacity of 3,000,000 gpd and a permitted
capacity of 2,978,000 gpd. The Kings Grant Wastewater Treatment Plant serves customers within the Kings Grant
development in the central portion of the Township and has a design and permitted capacity of 600,000 gpd. The
total wastewater treatment plant capacity of the Authority is approximately 5,300,000 gpd. The Authority
continues to make improvements to its sewer system. In 2009, the Authority completed its upgrade of the Kings
Grant Wastewater Treatment Plant. In 2010, the Authority completed the Kings Grant Infiltration Basin and
effluent force main project. The Kings Grant Infiltration Basins receive effluent discharge from the upgraded
Kings Grant Wastewater Treatment Plant.

Current projects include the upgrade of the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system
at the Elmwood and Woodstream Wastewater Treatment Plants, which enables Authority personnel to monitor the
system status and respond to emergencies from both centralized and remote locations and the
Elmwood/Woodstream Treatment Plant Upgrades in respect to Energy Conservation. The Authority obtained
financing from the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust program in 2014 to finance these projects in
the amounts of $1,605,858 for the SCADA project and $2,733,199 for the Energy Conservation upgrades at
Elmwood/Woodstream Wastewater Treatment Plants. Estimated completion dates for these projects are January
2015 and March 2015 respectively.

At present, the cumulative average daily flow through the Authority's three (3) treatment plants is
approximately 3,540,000 gpd. An additional 40,000 gpd is expected from developments, which have received
connection permits from the New Jersey Department Environmental Protection (the "DEP").

The existing water facilities of the Authority presently service the northern and central portions of the
Township and consist of eleven (11) wells, four (4) storage tanks, two (2) booster stations and approximately one
hundred seventy-nine (179) miles of four inch (4”) to sixteen inch (16”) main.

A 500,000 gallon elevated storage tank is located at the intersection of Route 70 and Plymouth Drive. A
one million (1,000,000) gallon in-ground water storage tank and booster station is located adjacent to Well No. 4
and provides reserve capacity in times of heavy water consumption. A 2,000,000 gallon elevated storage tank on
Lincoln Drive serves the northwestern portion of the Township. A 1,500,000 gallon elevated tank is located in
Kings Grant to serve customers within that development. The Plymouth Drive, Lincoln Drive and Kings Grant
elevated storage tanks are used to control the entire water system in the Township.

(1) Source: The Authority



Existing Water Facilities (Cont'd)

Currently, the Authority’s water service area covers mainly the northern and central portions of the
Township, since that is where the majority of the Township population is concentrated. The existing water
distribution and storage systems are in good condition and should not require any major repairs in the near future.

The Authority continues to make improvements to its water system. The Authority completed the
installation of a Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system for the water distribution system in
2008. SCADA enables Authority personnel to monitor the system status and respond to emergencies from both
centralized and remote locations. A future water project is the ASR # 13/14 Well Treatment Upgrades, which
includes installing iron precipitation and filtration equipment in an expanded well building and required ancillary
equipment. This project is needed to maintain peak water supply capacity through the use of an existing aquifer
storage and supply well pair.

In 2014, the Authority’s water demand was 1,289 million gallons (“MG”). The Authority has a water
diversionary permit from DEP to pump 959 million gallons per calendar year from the Potomac-Raritan-Magothy
Aquifer (the “PRM Aquifer”). During 2014, the Authority pumped 704 MG from the PRM Aquifer. The
Authority also purchased 107 MG from the Mount Laurel Municipal Utilities Authority pursuant to an agreement
entered into in 1989 (the “Mount Laurel Agreement”). The term of the Mount Laurel Agreement runs an initial
five (5) years with automatic five (5) year renewals. The Mount Laurel Agreement requires that notification of
termination by either party be in writing and at least two (2) years prior to the expiration of the then current five-
year period. The Aquifer Recovery Storage project (the “ASR Project”) provides the Authority with another 100
MG of capacity. The remaining water demand of 378 MG was met by the purchase of water from the New Jersey
American Water Company pursuant to a “Commodity Demand Regional Water Sales Agreement” entered into as
of June 1, 2000 and amended in 2010 under which the Authority is obligated to purchase 1.036 MG of water per
day. The commodity Demand Regional Water Sales Agreement is for a term of ten years and automatically
renews for two successive ten year terms. The Authority continues to explore alternate sources of water.

(1) Source: The Authority



CERTAIN INFORMATION CONCERNING
THE USERS OF THE SYSTEM (1)

Ten Largest Customers

The ten largest users of the existing System and the revenues received from these users for the period
from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 are as follows:

Name Nature of Business Revenue
Evesham Twp. Fire District Hydrant Rental $177,276
West Jersey Health Systems Healthcare $112,076
Care One Healthcare $58,844
Whole Foods Grocery Store $50,802
Sagemore Management Co. Apartments $42,863
Sagemore Management Co. Apartments $42,218
West Jersey Health Systems Healthcare $37,594
Redstone American Grill Restaurant $34,763
B’Nai B’Rith Elmwood House Apartments $34,485
Wiley Mission Healthcare $32,350

Classification of Customers

As of July 1, 2014 the Authority had approximately 16,362 customers representing 18,539 equivalent
dwelling units (“EDU’S”) connected to its collection system in the following categories:

Type Number of Customers Number of EDU's
Apartments 942 3,118
Commercial 1,034 1,034
Residential 14.386 14,387
Total 16,362 18.539

Growth in Customer Base

The table below shows the growth in the Authority's customer base over the last ten fiscal (10) years.

Fiscal Year Total EDU's Annual Increase
2014 18,539 72
2013 18,467 141
2012 18,326 36
2011 18,290 13
2010 18,277 403
2009 17,874 144
2008 17,730 (19)
2007 17,749 19
2006 17,730 (2) 627)
2005 18,357 (770)

(1) Source: The Authority
(2) The Authority revised its customer base portfolio.



Rate Schedule
The current water, sewer and garbage disposal rates are as follows:

Connection Fee Rates

Sewer Connection Fee
Residential dwelling unit
Hotel or motel, per unit
Non residential user
Water Connection Fee
Residential dwelling unit
Hotel or motel, per unit
Non residential user
Irrigation or Lawn Sprinkler Connection Fee
1 inch or less
1-1/2 inch
2 inches
3 inches
4 inches
Fire Service, Public and Private
No connection fee. Annual service charges only.

Service Charge Rates

Sanitary Sewer Service Charge

Base charge

Usage charge, residential user

1,000 to 36,000 gallons per quarter

37,000 to 40,000 gallons per quarter

Base charge, non residential user, Evesham Twp.

Usage charge, non residential user, Evesham Twp.
1,000 to 36,000 gallons per quarter
Over 36,000 gallons per quarter

Base charge, non residential user, outside Evesham

consumption

Usage charge, non residential user, outside Evesham
1,000 to 12,000 gallons per month

Over 12,000 gallons per month

Garbage Disposal Units
Residential dwelling unit
Other than residential units

Potable Water Service Charges
Residential:
Base Charge

6,438.00
3,219.00
31.13 per gallon per day

©B 9 o

2,298.00
1,149.00
11.11 per gallon per day

& 0 o

$  3,504.00
$  6,063.00
$  9,138.00
$ 18,269.00
$ 31,546.00

$ 25.67 per month per unit

$ 2.90 per 1,000 gallons of water
$ 3.00 per 1,000 gallons of water
$ 30.33 per month per unit

$ 3.80 per 1,000 gallon of water
$ 6.25 per 1,000 gallons of water
$ 45.00 per month per unit

$ 4.80 per 1,000 gallon of water
$ 8.50 per 1,000 gallons of water

$ 8.67 per month
Minimum surcharge of $2.00 per
thousand gallons per quarter

$ 3.33 per month per unit for users
connected to AMR system

$ 5.33 per month per unit for users
not connected to AMR system



Rate Schedule (Cont’d)
Potable Water Service Charges (Cont’d)

Consumption Charge:

1,000 to 16,000 gallons per quarter $ 1.75 per 1,000 gallons
17,000 to 22,000 gallons per quarter $ 3.40 per 1,000 gallons
23,000 to 50,000 gallons per quarter $ 5.05 per 1,000 gallons
Excess over 50,000 gallons per quarter $ 6.15 per 1,000 gallons

Multiple unit buildings to be billed at base charge per unit plus excess water for building.

Non-Residential:
Base Charge $ 5.33 per month per unit for users
connected to AMR system
$ 7.33 per month per unit for users
not connected to AMR system
Consumption Charge:

1,000 to 16,000 gallons per quarter $ 1.85 per 1,000 gallons
17,000 to 22,000 gallons per month $ 3.50 per 1,000 gallons
Excess over 23,000 gallons per month $ 5.95 per 1,000 gallons

Irrigation Service:
Base Charge $ 5.33 per month per unit for users
connected to AMR system
$ 7.33 per month per unit for users
not connected to AMR system
Consumption Charge:

All usage $ 7.60 per 1,000 gallons
Fire Service Charges
Fire hydrant (unmetered) $ 204.00 per annum
For two inch (2") fire service lines $ 248.00 per annum
For three inch (3") fire service lines $ 370.00 per annum
For four inch (4") fire service lines $ 545.00 per annum
For six inch (6") fire service lines $1,088.00 per annum
For eight inch (8") fire service lines $2,064.00 per annum
For ten inch (10") fire service lines $3,400.00 per annum
For twelve inch (12") fire service lines $4,745.00 per annum
Construction Water Service Charges $91.00 base charge per quarter

plus $7.60 per 1,000 gallons usage

The estimated average annual service charge per equivalent dwelling unit ("EDU") under the current rates is
$40.00 for water, $308.00 for sewer and $104.00 for garbage disposal, or an average yearly total of $452.00. The average
annual rate calculation reflects historical data which shows that seventy-six percent (76%) of the Authority's customers have
garbage disposal units.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Chairman and Members of
The Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority
Evesham Township, New Jersey 08053

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of the Evesham Municipal
Utilities Authority, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, a component unit of the Township of
Evesham, as of and for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2014 and 2013 and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and in
compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Bureau of Authority Regulation, Division of Local
Government Services, Department of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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32500
Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the business-type activities of the Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority, in the County of Burlington,
State of New Jersey as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in its financial position and its cash flows
thereof for the fiscal years then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Authority's basic financial statements. The Authority’s Report of Audit for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2014, includes certain supplementary information, including the required budgetary comparisons and
management's discussion and analysis, that is not included with this presentation of the basic financial
statements.

Respectfully submitted,

/sIBOWMAN & COMPANY LLP
Certified Public Accountants
& Consultants

Voorhees, New Jersey
October 30, 2014
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EVESHAM MUNICIPAL. UTILITIES AUTHORITY
Comparative Statements of Net Position
As of June 30, 2014 and 2013
2014 2013
ASSETS
Current Unrestricted Assets:
Revenue/Operating Account:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 770,352.11 1,216,488.91
Investments 2,879,190.71 2,181,623.77
Accrued Interest Receivable 8,568.68 6,355.60
General Account:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 7,264,949.40 6,508,826.23
Investments 1,5677,828.65 1,907,169.06
Accrued Interest Receivable 3,642.40 4,505.11
Due from New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust 4,272,073.00 7,509.40
Consumer Accounts Receivable 1,445,684.89 1,158,848.07
Other Accounts Receivable 19,404.16 51,110.51
Prepaid Expenses 910,113.03 997,982.67

Total Unrestricted Assets

Current Restricted Assets:
Debt Service Account:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accrued Interest Receivable
Debt Service Reserve Account:
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investments

Accrued Interest Receivable
Renewal and Replacement Account:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investments

Accrued Interest Receivable
Construction Account:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Other Accounts:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Restricted Assets

Non-Current Assets
Capital Assets:
Construction in Progress
Completed (Net of Accumuiated Depreciation)

Total Capital Assets
Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Loss on Refunding of Bonds

19,151,807.03

14,040,419.33

4,288,073.34
8,481.34

27,654.57
4,627,909.58
14,228.10
1,000,000.00
544,388.00
2,083.33
2.98

959,020.83

4,110,695.23
8,446.19

176,921.54
4,243,392.39
12,934.86
1,000,000.00
557,550.50
2,083.33
635,956.69

1,186,095.30

11,471,842.07

11,934,076.03

2,937,984.04
46,553,149.16

3,090,112.62
48,778,701.52

49,491,133.20

51,868,814.14

80,114,782.30 77,843,309.50
235,374.10 376,623.28
(Continued)
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EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
Comparative Statements of Net Position
As of June 30, 2014 and 2013
2014 2013
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities Payable from Unrestricted Assets:
Accounts Payable--Operations $ 986,016.68 528,994.00
Prepaid Rental Charges 44.946.67 48,905.44
Prepaid Antenae Rental Charges 23,159.85
Total Current Liabilities Payable
from Unrestricted Assets 1,054,123.20 577,899.44
Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets:
Revenue Bonds Payable--Current Portion 3,090,000.00 2,870,000.00
New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure
Loan Payable - Current Portion 846,542.47 672,387.05
Accrued Bond Interest Payable 515,301.88 555,926.88
Litigation Payable 275,000.00
Escrow Deposits 32,219.22 69,558.51
Total Current Liabilities Payable
from Restricted Assets 4,484,063.57 4,442,872.44

Long-term Liabilities:
Revenue Bonds Payable
New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Loan Payable
OPEB Obligation
Compensated Absences

Total Long-term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Revenue

NET POSITION

Restricted for:
Bond Covenants:
Debt Service Reserve Requirement
System Reserve Requirement
Operating Requirement
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

19,041,997.34
13,952,625.92
60,641.00
430,767.14

22,295,909.71
10,527,095.39

416,882.03

33,486,031.40

33,239,887.13

39,024,218.17 38,260,659.01
579,899.50 773,783.10
4,578,280.38 4,339,321.17
1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
2,881,675.00 2,798,243.00
17,067,414.57 15,887,554.67
14,718,668.78 14,660,371.83

$ 40,746,038.73

$  39,185,490.67




32500 Exhibit B

EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Positior
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013

Operating Revenues:
Service Charges $ 15,404,387.40 §$
Connection Fees 923,508.02
Miscellaneous Charges 1,033,817.06

15,350,536.73
851,500.04
1,121,249.93

Total Operating Revenues 17,361,712.48 17,323,286.70

Operating Expenses:
Administrative Expenses:

Salaries and Wages 323,845.96 307,083.71
Fringe Benefits 132,786.78 92,315.48
Other 542,617.97 530,948.47
999,250.71 930,347.66
Cost of Service:
Salaries and Wages 2,714,243.58 2,530,513.68
Fringe Benefits 1,414,710.40 1,142,214.37
Other 4,605,189.75 4,386,292.41
8,734,143.73 8,059,020.46
Major Repairs and Other Expenses 617,939.41 675,307.67
Additional/Canceled Accounts Payable 158,763.15 44,594.92
Depreciation 3,149,667.61 3,321,829.83
Total Operating Expenses 13,659,764.61 13,031,100.54
Operating Income 3,701,947.87 4,292,186.16
Non-operating Revenue (Expenses):
Interest Revenue:
Investment Income 327,846.76 305,622.07
Change in Fair Value of Investments 42,896.43 (461,131.59)
370,743.19 (155,509.52)
Bond Interest (997,003.07) (1,229,434.73)
Municipal Appropriation (721,381.00) (712,158.00)
Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment (2,326,205.93) (952.07)

507,977.37
(275,000.00)

Cancellation of Accrued Interest Payable
Litigation Settlement

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (3,673,846.81) (1,865,076.95)

Income Before Contributions (Carried Forward) 28,101.06 2,427,109.21

(Continued)
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EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Positior
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 201
Income Before Contributions (Brought Forward) $ 28,101.06 $ 2,427,109.21
Contributions:

Developers 1,632,447.00 1,841,090.70
Change in Net Position 1,560,548.06 4,268,199.91
Net Position - Beginning 39,185,490.67 34,917,290.76
Net Position - End of Year:

Restricted $ 8,959,955.38 $ 8,637,564.17
Unrestricted $ 14,718668.78 $ 14,660,371.83
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 17,067,41457 $ 15,887,554.67

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
Comparative Statements of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Other Operating Receipts

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Capital Aquisitions
N.J. Environmental Infrastructure L.oan Proceeds
Municipal Appropriation
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest

Net Cash Used in Capital and
Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest on Investments
Change in Investments:
Purchases/Unrealized Gains and Losses
Sales/Maturities

Net Cash Flows Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents--July 1
Cash and Cash Equivalents--June 3(

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided
by Operating Activities:
Operating Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
to Net Cash Used in Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Change in Assets and Liabilities:

(Increase) Decrease in Consumer Accounts Receivable

(Increase) Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in OPEB Obligation

Increase (Decrease) in Prepaid Rents

Increase (Decrease) in Litigation Payable

Increase (Decrease) in Prepaid Antenna Rents
Increase (Decrease) in Escrow Deposits

Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absences Payable

Increase (Decrease) in Connection Fee Deposits

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

2014

$ 16,801,127.17
(8,138,332.53)

2013

$ 17,635,241.98
(7,730,918.70)

(3,038,089.54) (2,837,597.39)
1,104,176.53 1,121,759.86
6,728,881.63 8,188,485.75

(1,565,745.60)
7,509.40
(721,381.00)

(3,542,387.05)
(1,060,291.26)

(2,189,388.82)
100,626.67
(712,158.00)

(3,639,987.63)
(1,001,617.65)

(6,882,295.51)

(7,442,525.43)

368,064.43

(2,841,622.92)

290,263.82

(5,654,208.34)

2,102,041.70 4,473 569.84
(371,516.79) (890,374.68)
(524,930.67) (144,414.36)

14,834,083.90

14,979,398.26

$ 14,310,053.23

$ 14,834,983.90

$ 3,701,947.87

$ 4,292,186.16

3,149,667.61 3,321,829.83
(286,836.82) 58,740.37
31,706.35 5,224.69
87,869.64 (15,798.64)
457,022.68 82,752.24
60,641.00
(3,958.77) (14,463.96)
(275,000.00)
23,159.85
(37,339.29) (12,309.40)
13,885.11 (11,803.96)
(193,883.60) 482,128.42

$ 6,728,881.63

$ 8,188,485.75




EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority (the “Authority”) have been prepared to
conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) as applied to
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) is the accepted standard
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The following is a
summary of the more significant of these policies.

Description of the Financial Reporting Entity

The Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority (the “Authority”) is a public body corporate and politic of the State of
New Jersey. The Authority was granted its franchise area consisting entirely of the Township of Evesham
when it was first established as the Evesham Sewerage Authority on April 7, 1955. The Authority was
reorganized on March 3, 1959 as the Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority, by ordinance of the Township
Committee.

The Authority provides water supply and sewerage collection and treatment service to all residences and
businesses within the Township of Evesham. The Authority also collects a connection fee for new hook-ups.

The Authority Board consists of five members and two alternates, who are appointed by Township resolution
for staggered, five year terms. The daily operations of the Authority are managed by the Executive Director.

Component Unit

In evaluating how to define the Authority for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all
potential component units. The decision to include any potential component units in the financial reporting
entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in GASB Statements No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity,
as amended by GASB Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations are Component Units,
and GASB Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus - an amendment of GASB Statements
No. 14 and No. 34. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are in-substance part of the
government's operations. Each discretely presented component unit would be or is reported in a separate
column in the financial statements to emphasize that it is legally separate from the government.

The basic-but not the only-criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is the
governing body's ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most significant manifestation of this ability is
financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to exercise oversight responsibility include, but
are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the designation of management, the ability to
significantly influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters. A second criterion used in evaluating
potential component units is the scope of public service. Application of this criterion involves considering
whether the activity benefits the government and / or its citizens.

A third criterion used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity
is the existence of special financing relationships, regardless of whether the government is able to exercise
oversight responsibilities. Finally, the nature and significance of a potential component unit to the primary
government could warrant its inclusion within the reporting entity.

Based upon the application of these criteria, the Authority has no component units and is a component unit of
the Township of Evesham.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America applicable to enterprise funds of State and Local
Governments on a going concern basis. The focus of enterprise funds is the measurement of economic
resources, that is, the determination of operating income, changes in net position (or cost recovery), financial
position and cash flows. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) is the accepted standard
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

The Authority is a single enterprise fund and maintains its records on the accrual basis of accounting.
Enterprise funds account for activities (i) that are financed with debt that is secured solely by a pledge of the
net revenues from fees and charges of the activity; or (i) that are required by law or regulations that the
activity's cost of providing services, including capital cost (such as depreciation or debt service), be recovered
with fees and charges, rather than with taxes or similar revenues; or (iii) that the pricing policies of the activity
establish fees and charges designed to recover its costs, including capital costs (such as depreciation or debt
service). Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when the
related liability is incurred.

The transactions of the Authority are divided into two separate activities (water and sewer) within the
enterprise fund type. Each activity is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that
comprise its assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, net position,
revenues and expenditures.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the
financial statements. Enterprise funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting.

Revenues -- Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange
transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual
basis when the exchange takes place. Water and sewer service charges are recognized as revenue when
services are provided. Connection fees are collected in advance and, accordingly, the Authority defers
these revenues until the municipality issues a release for certificate of occupancy and determines that
water distribution and sewage collection services are being provided to the properties.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the Authority receives value without directly giving equal value in
return, include grants, contributed capital, and donations. Revenue from grants, contributed capital, and
donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility
requirements include timing requirements, which specify the fiscal year when the resources are required to
be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the Authority must
provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the
resources are provided to the Authority on a reimbursement basis.

Expenses / Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they
are incurred.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The Authority must adopt an annual budget in accordance with N.J.A.C. 5:31-2. N.J.A.C. 5:31-2 requires the
governing body to introduce the annual Authority budget at least 60 days prior to the end of the current fiscal
year and to adopt not later than the beginning of the Authority's fiscal year. The governing body may amend
the budget at any point during the year. The budget is adopted on the accrual basis of accounting with
provisions for cash payments for bond principal. Depreciation expense, bond issue costs, bond discounts,
deferred loss on defeasance and the annual required contribution for the Authority's OPEB Plan are not
included in the budget appropriations.

The legal level of budgetary control is established at the detail shown on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position. All budget transfers and amendments to those accounts must be
approved by resolution of the Authority as required by the Local Finance Board. Management may transfer
among supplementary line items as long as the legal level line items are not affected. There are no statutory
requirements that budgetary line items not be over-expended. The Authority adopted an amending budget
resolution during the year.

The Authority records encumbrances. An encumbrance represents a commitment related to unperformed
contracts for goods or services. The issuance of a purchase order or the signing of a contract would create an
encumbrance. The encumbrance does not represent an expenditure for the period, only a commitment to
expend resources. Atyear-end, the accounting records are adjusted to record only expenses in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid investments
with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest.
Such is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows. U.S. treasury and
agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at
cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey governmental units are required by N.J.S.A. 40A:5-14 to deposit public funds in a bank or trust
company having its place of business in the State of New Jersey and organized under the laws of the United
States or of the State of New Jersey or in the New Jersey Cash Management Fund. N.J.S.A. 40A:5-15.1
provides a list of investments which may be purchased by New Jersey municipal units. In addition, other State
statutes permit investments in obligations issued by local authorities and other state agencies.

Additionally, the Authority has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit public funds in
public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act.
The Act was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed
banking institution in New Jersey. In lieu of designating a depository, the cash management plan may provide
that the local unit make deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

N.J.5.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (‘GUDPA?"), a multiple financial
institutional collateral pool, which was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on
deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. Public depositories include State or federally chartered
banks, savings banks or associations located in or having a branch office in the State of New Jersey, the
deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value
at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of
Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other
public depositories, is available to pay the amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Inventories

Inventory consists principally of chemicals for the treatment of water, sewerage and sludge and is valued at
cost. The Authority has determined that the inventories are immaterial and are not recorded in the financial
statements.

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses recorded on the financial statements represent payments made to vendors for services that
will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2014.

Capital Assets
Capital assets primarily consist of expenditures to acquire, construct, place in operation and improve the
facilities of the Authority. Assets purchased prior to June 30, 1993 are stated at estimated cost. Assets
purchased since are stated at actual cost. Assets contributed by developers are valued at estimated fair
market value as of the date of contribution.
Expenditures, which enhance the asset or significantly extend the useful life of the asset are considered
improvements and are added to the fixed asset's currently capitalized cost. The cost of normal repairs and
maintenance are not capitalized. Costs incurred during construction of an asset are recorded as construction
in progress. In the year that the project is completed, these costs are transferred to Capital Assets.
Expenditures are capitalized when they meet the following requirements:

1) Cost of $1,000.00 or more

2) Useful life of more than one year

3) Asset is not affected by consumption
Interest costs incurred during construction are not capitalized into the cost of the asset.
Depreciation

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful life of the assets:

Years
Buildings 40
Major Moveable Equipment 5-15
Vehicles 7
Infrastructure 40

Depreciation is taken starting the month after the asset is placed in service.
Bond Discounts/Premiums
Bond discounts / premiums arising from the issuance of long-term debt (bonds) are amortized over the life of

the bonds, in a systematic and rational method, as a component of interest expense. Bond discounts /
premiums are presented as an adjustment of the face amount on the bonds.

Deferred Loss on Refunding
Deferred loss on refunding arising, from the issuance of the revenue refunding bonds, is recorded as a

deferred outflow of resources. It is amortized in a systematic and rational manner over the duration of the
related debt as a component of interest expense.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue arises when resources associated with revenue transactions are received or reported as a
receivable before the period when resources are required to be used or when use is first permitted in which
enabling legislation includes time requirements.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave,
and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered,
and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the Authority and its employees, is
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future
services, or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the Authority and its
employees, are accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take
place.

Unearned Revenue

Unearned revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been satisfied
and are recorded as a liability until the revenue is both measurable and the Authority is eligible to realize the
revenue.

Net Position

In accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 34 (“Statement 34”) of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board “Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis — for
State and Local Governments”, the Authority has classified its net position into three components — net
investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted. These classifications are defined as follows:

Net Investment in Capital Assets - This component of net position consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reduced, by the outstanding balances of any bonds, notes or other borrowings
that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets or related debt also should be included in this component of net position If
there are significant unspent related debt proceeds or deferred inflows of resources at year-end, the portion
of the debt attributable to the unspent proceeds is not included in the calculation of net investment in capital
assets. Instead, that portion of the debt or deferred inflows of resources should be included in the same
net position component as the unspent amount.

Restricted — Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either
through the enabling legislation adopted by the Authority or through external restrictions imposed by
creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments.
Unrestricted - This component of net position consists of net position that do not meet the definition of
‘restricted” or “net investment in capital assets.” This component includes net position that may be
allocated for specific purposes by the Board.

Income Taxes

The Authority operates as defined by the Internal Revenue Code Section 115 and appropriately is exempt
from income taxes under Section 115.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues include all revenues derived from facility charges (i.e., water and sewerage usage
revenues) and other revenue sources. Non-operating revenues principally consist of interest income earned
on various interest-bearing accounts and on investments in debt securities.

Operating expenses include expenses associated with the operation, maintenance and repair of the water and
sewer operations and general administrative expenses. Non-operating expenses principally include expenses
attributable to the Authority’s interest on funded debt, contribution to Township and major non-recurring
repairs.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the Authority adopted the following new accounting standards
issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)

in March 2012, the GASB issued Statement 66, Technical Corrections - 2012 - an amendment of GASB
Statements No. 10 and No. 62. GASBS 66 is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local
governmental entities by resolving conflicting guidance that resulied from the issuance of two
pronouncements, Statements No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, and
No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989
FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. Since the release of these Statements, questions have arisen concerning
differences between the provisions in Statement 54 and Statement No. 10, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance Issues, regarding the reporting of risk financing activities.
Questions also have arisen about differences between Statement 62 and Statements No. 13, Accounting for
Operating Leases with Scheduled Rent Increases, regarding the reporting of certain operating lease
transactions, and No. 48, Sales and Pledges of Receivables and Future Revenues and Intra-Entity Transfers
of Assets and Future Revenues, concerning the reporting of the acquisition of a loan or a group of loans and
the recognition of servicing fees related to mortgage loans that are sold. This Statement is effective for
periods beginning after December 15, 2012. The adoption of GASBS 66, however, does not have a material
impact on the Authority’s financial statements.

In April 2013, the GASB issued Statement 70, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial
Guarantees. GASBS 70 is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments that
extend and receive nonexchange financial guarantees. This Statement requires a government that extends a
nonexchange financial guarantee to recognize a liability when qualitative factors and historical data, if any,
indicate that it is more likely than not that the government will be required to make a payment on the
guarantee. The amount of the liability to be recognized should be the discounted present value of the best
estimate of the future outflows expected to be incurred as a result of the guarantee. When there is no best
estimate but a range of the estimated future outflows can be established, the amount of the liability to be
recognized should be the discounted present value of the minimum amount within the range. This Statement
requires a government that has issued an obligation guaranteed in a nonexchange transaction to report the
obligation until legally released as an obligor. This Statement also requires a government that is required to
repay a guarantor for making a payment on a guaranteed obligation or legally assuming the guaranteed
obligation to continue to recognize a liability until legally released as an obligor. When a government is
released as an obligor, the government should recognize revenue as a result of being relieved of the
obligation. This Statement also provides additional guidance for intra-entity nonexchange financial guarantees
involving blended component units. This Statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2013.
The adoption of GASBS 70, however, does not have any impact on the Authority’s financial statements.
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Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans - an amendment of
GASB Statement No. 25. GASBS 67 is to improve the usefulness of pension information included in the
general purpose external financial reports (financial reports) of state and local governmental pension plans for
making decisions and assessing accountability. This Statement is effective for periods beginning after June
15, 2013. The Authority does not administer any state or local pension plans; therefore, the adoption of
GASBS 67 will not have any impact on the Authority's financial statements.

In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an
amendment of GASB Statement No. 27. GASBS 68 is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state
and local governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local governmental
employers about financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. This Statement results from
a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial reporting for
pensions with regard to providing decision-useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and
interperiod equity, and creating additional transparency. In addition, this Statement replaces the
requirements of Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers, as
well as the requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pensions that are
provided through pension plans administered as trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet certain criteria.
The requirements of Statements 27 and 50 remain applicable for pensions that are not covered by the scope
of this Statement. This Statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2014. Management is
currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the Authority’s financial statements and
expects the impact to be material.

In January 2013, the GASB issued Statement 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of Government
Operations. GASBS 69 establishes accounting and financial reporting standards related to government
combinations and disposals of government operations. As used in this Statement, the term government
combinations include a variety of transactions referred to as mergers, acquisitions, and transfers of
operations. This Statement is effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2013. Management is
currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the Authority’s financial statements
although no impact is expected.

In November 2013, the GASB issued Statement 71, Pension Transition for Contributions made Subsequent
to the Measurement Date - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. GASBS 71 is to address an issue
regarding application of the transition provisions of Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Pensions. The issue relates to amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a state or local
government employer or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the
measurement date of the government's beginning net pension liability. The requirements of this Statement
will eliminate the source of a potential significant understatement of restated beginning net position and
expense in the first year of implementation of Statement 68 in the accrual-basis financial statements of
employers and nonemployer contributing entities. This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after
June 15, 2014. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the
Authority's financial statements and expects the impact to be material when considered in conjunction with
the adoption of Statement No. 68.
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32500 Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

Note 2: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Compliance with Finance Related Legal and Contractual Provisions
Management of the Authority is unaware of any material violations of finance related legal and contractual
provisions.

General Bond Resolution

The Authority is subject to the provisions and restrictions of the General Bond Resolution adopted July 25,
1990 (Amended August 1, 1990).0n August 2, 1995, July 10, 1996, November 10, 1999, October 16, 2002,
February 4,2004, August 3,2011 and March 7, 2012, the authority adopted Supplemental Bond Resolutions,
which amended the 1990 Bond Resolution. A summary of the activities of each account created by the 1990
Bond Resolution is covered below.

Revenue Account - Allmoney collected by the Authority for service charges or from any other source
for operating, maintaining or repairing the system is deposited in this account. The Trustee, on the
first day of each month, shall make payments into the other accounts to satisfy bond resolution or
operating requirements.

Bond Service Account - This account is maintained to pay maturing interest and principal on the
2002 Series A Revenue Bonds, 2003 Series A Revenue Bonds, 2004 Series A Revenue Bonds, the
2011 Series A Revenue Bonds, the 2012 Series A Revenue Bonds and the Authority’s New Jersey
Environmental Infrastructure Trust Fund Loans. The balance on deposit must be sufficient to enable
the Trustee to withdraw amounts equal to interest due on bonds, principal amount maturing on bonds
and sinking fund instaliments when such payments are required. At June 30, 2014, the balance in the
account meets the requirements of the bond resolution.

Bond Reserve Account - The amount of funds on deposit must be maintained at a level equal to the
Maximum Debt Service to insure funds are available for payment of debt service. The balance on
June 30, 2014 of $4,655,564.15 meets the requirements of the Bond Resolution.

Renewal and Replacement Account - This account is maintained to pay for the reasonable and
necessary expenses for major repairs, renewals, replacements or maintenance items of a type not
recurring annually. Funds on deposit must be equal to the System Reserve Requirement, currently
established by the Bond Resolution at $1,500,000.00. At June 30, 2014, the balance in the account
meets the requirements of the bond resolution.

General Account - All excess funds of the Authority are recorded in the General Account. If the

Authority is not in default in the payment of bond principal or interest and all fund requirements are
satisfied, the Authority may use the excess funds for any lawful purpose.
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32500 Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

Note 2: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONT’D)

Debt Service Coverage

The net revenues for the current year were 1.57 times the annual debt service for the current bond year ending
June 30, 2014. The Authority's Bond Resolution requires that net revenues equal at least 1.05% of debt
service. Net revenues and debt service coverage is calculated as follows:

2014 2013
Net Revenues:
Operating Income (Exhibit B) $3,701,947.87 $4,292,186.16
Add: Interest Income Earned 327,846.76 305,622.07
Major Repairs and Replacements 617,939.41 675,307.67
Depreciation 3,149.667.61 3.321,829.83
Net Revenues for Debt Service Coverage 7.797,401.65 $8,594,945.73
Debt Service:
Bond Principal $3,936,542.47 $3,542,387.05
Interest Expense:
interest Accrued 997,003.07 1,229,434.73
Less: Amortization (22,663.19) (17,225.69)
Total Debt Service 4.956,208.73 4,789,047.47
Net Revenues $7.858.042 65 $8.594 .845.83
Debt Service 4,956,208.73 = 1.57 4,789,047.47 =179

Note 3: DETAIL NOTES - ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits - Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank
failure, the Authority's deposits might not be recovered. Although the Authority does not have a formal policy
regarding custodial credit risk, N.J.8.A. 17:9-41 et seq. requires that governmental units shall deposit public
funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit
Protection Act (GUDPA). Under the Act, the first $250,000 of governmental deposits in each insured
depository is protected by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Public funds owned by the
Authority in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected by GUDPA. However, GUDPA does not protect
intermingled trust funds such as salary withholdings or funds that may pass to the Authority relative to the
happening of a future condition. If the Authority had any such funds, they would be shown as Uninsured and
Uncollateralized in the schedule below.

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Authority’s bank balances were exposed to custodial credit risk as foliows:

June 30,
201 2013
Insured $ 500,000.00 $ 500,000.00
Uninsured and collateralized with
securities held by pledging financial institutions 23,885,256.02 23,742,558.91

$ 24,385,256.02 § 24,242 ,558.91
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Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

Note 3: DETAIL NOTES — ASSETS (CONT’D)

Investments

Custodial Credit Risk — For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of
the counterparty, the Authority will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities
that are in the possession of an outside party. Investment securities are exposed to custodial credit risk if the
securities are uninsured, are not registered in the name of the Authority, and are held by either the
counterparty or the counterparty's trust department or agent but not in the Authority’s name. Al of the
Authority’s $9,629,316.94 as of June 30, 2014 and $8,889,735.72 as of June 30, 2013 investments in treasury
obligations, money market funds and state and municipal bonds are held in the name of the Authority.

Interest Rate Risk — Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. The Authority does not have a formal policy that limits investment maturities as a
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk — Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations.

N.J.S.A. 40A:5-15.1 limits the investments that the Authority may purchase such as Treasury securities in
order to limit the exposure of governmental units to credit risk. The Authority has no investment policy that
would further limit its investment choices.

Concentration of Credit Risk — Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a
government’s investment in a single issuer. The Authority’s investment policies place no limit on the amount
the Authority may invest in any one issuer. All of the Authority’s investments are either in treasury obligations,
money market funds, GNMAs or direct Treasury Securities.

As of June 30, 2014 the Authority had the following investments and maturities:

Credit

Investment Rating Maturities Fair Value
G.N.M.A. Pool #465565 N/A 10/15/2028 $ 10,887.78
G.N.M.A. Il Pool 13-66 AAA 05/16/2041 381,036.00
G.N.M.A. 1l Pool 14-41 AAA 03/20/2044 683,158.01
G.N.MA. 11 13-111 AAA 06/20/2043 359,383.39
F.N.M.A. Pool #13-27 AAA 01/25/2043 693,561.77
F.N.M.A. Pool #11-117 AAA 11/25/2041 212,254.00
F.N.M.A. 12-134 AAA 09/25/2041 410,301.66
F.N.M.A. 12-130 AAA 12/25/2042 281,092.21
F.N.M.A. 14-37 N/A 07/25/2044 666,600.00
F.N.M.A. 12-99 AAA 06/25/2042 704,861.73
F.N.M.A. AAA 10/25/2041 102,845.79
G.N.M.A. GTD Remic 09-46 AAA 02/20/2039 973,257.35
G.N.M.A. GTD Remic 04-34 AAA 05/20/2034 162,197.41
G.N.M.A. GTD Remic 09-34 AAA 04/20/2039 2,176,060.00
Freddie Mac #4150 AAA 01/15/2043 703,469.14
F.N.R.13-105 AAA 03/25/2043 429,178.66
F.H.L.M.C. Pool #4321 AAA 07/15/2043 393,467.71
F.H.L.M.C. #4176 Ua AAA 11/15/2042 285,704.33

$9.629.316.94
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32500 Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

Note 3: DETAIL NOTES — ASSETS (CONT’D)

Investments (Cont’d)

As of June 30, 2013 the Authority had the following investments and maturities:

Credit

Investment Rating Maturities Fair Value
G.N.M.A. Pool #465565 N/A 10/15/2028 $ 14,174.70
G.N.M.A. Il Pool 13-66 AAA 05/16/2041 551,689.05
F.N.M.A. Pool #13-27 AAA 01/25/2043 775,846.32
F.N.M.A. Pool #11-117 AAA 11/25/2041 325,077.79
F.N.M.A. 12-134 AAA 09/25/2041 746,120.92
F.N.M.A. 12-130 AAA 12/25/2042 379,554.11
F.N.M.A. AAA 10/25/2041 189,555.02
F.N.M.A. 12-99 AAA 06/25/2042 869,162.74
G.N.M.A. GTD Remic 09-46 AAA 02/20/2039 994,791.20
G.N.M.A. GTD Remic 04-34 AAA 05/20/2034 232,471.67
G.N.M.A. GTD Remic 04-16 AAA 05/20/2032 75,864.90
G.N.M.A. GTD Remic 09-34 AAA 04/20/2039 2,134,756.00
Freddie Mac #4150 AAA 01/15/2043 790,387.87
F.H.L.M.C. #4176 Ua AAA 11/15/2042 810,283.43

8.889,735.72
Service Fees

The following is a five-year comparison of water and sewer user charges billed to and collections from
customers during the fiscal years shown:

, Percentage
Fiscal Beginning Total of
Year Balance Billings Collections Collections
2014 $1,158,848.07 $ 15,404,387.40 $15,117,550.58 91.27%
2013 1,217,588.44 15,350,536.73 15,409,277.10 93.01%
2012 931,682.60 15,161,726.46 14,875,820.62 92.43%
2011 1,149,115.03 15,467,080.34 15,684,512.77 94.39%
2010 765,180.31 14,215,825.39 13,831,890.67 92.33%

Capital Contributions

The Authority receives capital contributions from developers that consist of sewer and water infrastructure
installed at the developer’s expense and turned over to the Authority upon completion of construction. During
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014, the Authority received $536,356.45 for the Water Department and
$996,090.55 for the Sewer Department. During the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013, the Authority received
$644,381.75 for the Water Department and $1,196,708.96 for the Sewer Department.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

Note 3: DETAIL NOTES — ASSETS (CONT'D)

Capital Assets

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the following changes in Capital Assets occurred:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2013 Additions Deletions June 30, 2014
Land $ 5,332,318.00 $ 5,332,318.00
Buildings & Improvements 55,511,921.70 $178,157.00 55,333,764.70
Infrastructure 08,018,836.03 $3,118,963.78 101,137,799.81
Fixed Equipment 7,865,953.47 106,501.40 2,321,019.41 5,651,435.46
Equipment- 1,5677,140.17 6,358.00 14,050.88 1,569,447.29
Vehicles 1.869,684.96 18,498.00 1,888.182.96
170,175,854.33 3,250,321.18 2,513,227.29  170,912,948.22
Depreciation 121,397,152.81 3.149.,667.61 187,021.36  124,359.799.06
$48778,701.52 $100.653.57 $ 232620593 $46,553,149.16

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the following changes in Capital Assets occurred:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2012 Additions Deletions June 30, 2013
Land $ 5,332,318.00 $ 5,332,318.00
Buildings & Improvements 55,5603,166.29 $ 8,755.41 55,511,921.70
infrastructure 94,099,933.65  3,918,902.38 98,018,836.03
Fixed Equipment 7,465,037.62 356,777.75 $ 775.00 7,821,040.37
Equipment 1,622,053.27 1,622,053.27
Vehicles 1,790,958.82 140,642 .00 61.915.86 1,869,684.96
165,813,467.65  4,425,077.54 62,690.86  170,175,854.33
Depreciation 118,137.061.77 3,321,829.83 61,738.79 _ 121,397,152.81
$47676,405.88 $ 1,103,247.71 $ 05207 $48778,701.52

A-19



32500

Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

Note 4: DETAIL NOTES - LIABILITIES

Compensated Absences

Authority employees may accumulate unused sick days with no restrictions. Employees are compensated for
accumulated sick leave upon retirement or resignation at one-half of their then current hourly rate of pay times
the number of days accumulated, up to a maximum of $15,000. Vacation days not used during the year may
be carried forward for one year. Upon separation from the Authority, the employee will be paid for all accrued
vacation time at their then current hourly rate. The accrued liability for accumulated sick leave and vacation
time at June 30, 2014 and 2013 is estimated at $430,767.14 and $416,882.03.

Retirement Systems

The Authority contributes to a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan, the Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), which is administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and
Benefits. In addition, Authority employees may participate in the Defined Contribution Retirement Program,
which is a defined contribution pension plan. This too is administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions
and Benefits. Each plan has a Board of Trustees that is primarily responsible for its administration. The
Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to:

State of New Jersey

Division of Pensions and Benefits
P.O. Box 295

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0295

Public Employees’ Retirement System - The PERS was established as of January 1, 1955. The PERS
provides retirement, death, and disability, and medical benefits to qualified members. Vesting and benefit
provisions are established by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and 43:3B.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter
62, P.L. 1994, plan members enrolled in the Public Employees' Retirement System were required to contribute
5% of their annual covered salary. Effective July 1, 2008, however, in accordance with Chapter 92, P.L. 2007
and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members are required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. For
employees enrolled in the retirement system prior to July 1, 2008, the increase is effective with the payroll
period that begins immediately after July 1, 2008. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, the
active member contribution rate increased to 6.5% plus an additional 1.0% phased-in over seven years. The
phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution amount began July 1, 2012 and increases each
subsequent July 1. The State Treasurer has the right under the current law to make temporary reductions in
member rates based on the existence of surplus pension assets in the retirement system; however, the statute
also requires the return to the normal rate when such surplus pension assets no longer exist.

The Authority is billed annually for its normal contribution plus any accrued liability. These contributions, equal
to the required contributions for each year, were as follows:

Normal Accrued Total Paid by
Year Contribution Liability Liability Authority
2014 $ 51,590.00 $ 226,825.00 278,415.00 $ 4,735.00
2013 85,053.00 203,365.00 288,418.00 17,166.00
2012 89,337.00 178,673.00 268,010.00 17,075.00

Related Party Investments - The Division of Pensions and Benefits does not invest in securities issued by
the Authority.
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Note 4: DETAIL NOTES — LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Defined Contribution Retirement Program - The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) is a
single-employer defined contribution pension fund which was established on July 1, 2007, under the provisions
of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007 (N.J.S.A. 43:15C-1 et. seq.) and expanded under the
provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 1, P.L. 2010. The Defined Contribution Retirement Program
Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Division of Pensions and Benefits by Prudential
Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries, with a tax-sheltered, defined
contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and benefit
provisions are established by N.J.S.A. 43:15C-1 et. seq.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter
92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members are required to contribute 5.5% of their annual
covered salary. In addition to the employee contributions, the Authority’s contribution amounts for each pay
period are transmitted to Prudential Financial not later than the fifth business day after the date on which the
employee is paid for that pay period.

The Authority had no employees enrolied in this plan for the year ending June 30, 2014.

Post-Employment Benefits

Plan Description - The Authority provides postretirement medical and prescription benefits through a health
plan for retirees. The Authority’s plan is provided through an agreement with the Township of Evesham (see
Note 8) which is a self-insured plan. The Authority’s plan was approved by the Board on October 9,2013. The
plan covers the all employees and eligible dependents in which said employee is sixty-two (62) years or older
and has at least twenty (20) years of service to the Authority. Benefits to the employee will cease when the
employee reaches age sixty five (65), dependent coverage ends at this time regardiess of age. The benefits
are determined by negotiated contract of the collective bargaining unit. A memorandum of understanding
limits the authorization of postretirement benefits up to and including June 30, 2018. Retirees must continue to
make contributions per Chapter 78 while they receive these benefits.

Funding Policy - The plan is funded by the Authority on a “pay as you go basis”.

Retirees - The Authority receives monthly contributions from retirees to offset a portion of the cost. The
Authority’s contributions to the plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 (first plan year) were $555.07.

Future Retirees - In accordance with Statement No. 45 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, the
Authority is required to expense the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially
determined in accordance with the parameters of Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding
that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded
actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty (30) years. The ARC includes the costs
of both current and future retirees. The current ARC was determined to be $60,641.00. As stated above, the
Authority has funded the cost of existing retirees in the amount of $555.07, and has accrued the benefit costs
for future eligible employees, but has not yet begun funding this outstanding liability.

Annual OPEB Cost - For fiscal year 2014, the Authority’s annual OPEB cost (expense) of $60,641.00 for the
plan was equal to the ARC. The percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed was 0%.
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Note 4: DETAIL NOTES — LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Post-Employment Benefits (Cont’d)

Funded Status and Funding Progress - The unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of the plan as of
June 30, 2014, was $635,207.00. There was no actuarial value of plan assets at June 30, 2014.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions
about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future
employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the
plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual resuits are
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding
progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements,
presents multiyear trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of the plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - The projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based
on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of
benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing benefit costs between the
employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques
that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets,
consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the June 30, 2014 actuarial valuation, the unit credit actuarial cost method was used. Under this method,
an actuarial accrued liability is determined as the actuarial present value of the portion of projected benefits
which is ailocated to service before the current plan year. In addition, a normal cost is determined as the
actuarial present value of the portion of projected benefits which is allocated to service in the current plan year
for each active participant under the assumed retirement age. The UAAL is being amortized (straight-line) for
thirty (30) years on an open basis. The actuarial assumptions included the following:

Mortality. Group Annuity Mortality Table Turnover.

Future Costs Discount Rate: 5% Compounded Annually

Spousal Coverage: Married Employees Will Remain Married

Rate of Medical Inflation: 7.0% Pre-Medicare; 5.0% Post-Medicare
Administration Expenses: 2% Cost included in Health Care Costs

e © o & o

Lease Obligations

At June 30, 2014, the Authority has operating lease agreements in effect for mail machine, folding machine
and copy machines.

Future minimum rental payments under operating lease agreements are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30 Amount
2015 $17,039.52

Current year payments under operating leases totaled $6,243.02

The Authority's administration office is located in the Evesham Township Municipal Complex. The Authority
previously paid the Township $300,000.00 for office space for twenty years. In March 2004, in accordance
with amendments to the rental agreement, the Authority paid the Township an additional $150,847.89 for office
space extending the lease to thirty years. In August 2004, the Authority paid the Township $247,824.00
extending the lease for an additional ten years to June 30, 2038. The Authority has recorded a prepaid
expense on its balance sheet and will apply the prepayment to subsequent years budgets over a period of
forty years. The Authority's total rental expense for fiscal years 2014 and 2013 was $24,921.32, including
$20,563.64 for 2014 and $18,394.32 for 2013 of the prepaid amount that was applied expense.
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Note 4: DETAIL NOTES — LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

ﬁevenue Bonds Payable
2004 Series A

The 2004 Series A Revenue Bonds in the original amount of $4,435,000.00 were issued by the Authority on
March 1, 2004 pursuant to the 2004 Supplemental Bond Resolution. The Bonds carry interest rates ranging
from 1.10% to 4.15%.

Proceeds from the 2004 Bonds were used to refund $715,000.00 outstanding 1995 Series A bonds and
$3,310,000.00 Series 1996 Series A bonds and to pay certain costs of the issuance of the 2004 Bonds,
including the premium for a municipal bond insurance policy.

2011 Series A

The 2011 Series A Revenue Bonds in the original amount of $3,655,000.00 were issued by the Authority on
November 16, 2011 pursuant to the 2011 Supplemental Bond Resolution. The Bonds carry interest rates
ranging from 1.75% to 5.00%.

Proceeds from the 2011 Bonds were used to finance the acquisition, construction, renovation, and/or
installation of an infrastructure project consisting of the rehabilitation of a sewerage pump station and the
replacement and reconstruction of sewer mains and related improvements, make a deposit to the Bond
Reserve Fund and to pay costs of issuing the 2011 Bonds.

2012 Series A

The 2012 Series A Revenue Bonds in the original amount of $18,865,000.00 were issued by the Authority on
April 4, 2012 pursuant to the 2012 Supplemental Bond Resolution. The Bonds carry interest rates ranging
from 2.00% to 4.00%.

Proceeds from the 2012 Bonds were used to refund $13,065,000.00 outstanding 2002 Series A bonds and
$7,335,000.00 Series 2003 Series A bonds and to pay costs of issuing the 2012 Bonds.

A summary of maturities on the 2004, 2011 and 2012 Revenue Bonds Payable at June 30, 2014 is as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2015 $ 3,090,000.00 $701,102.50 $3,791,102.50
2016 3,190,000.00 608,963.75 3,798,963.75
2017 3,555,000.00 494,787.50 4,049,787.50
2018 ' 3,695,000.00 351,827.50 4,046,827.50
2019 3,845,000.00 202,826.25 4,047,826.25
2020 to0 2024 3,230,000.00 345,285.00 3,575,285.00
2025 to 2027 345,000.00 20,743.75 365,743.75
20,950,000.00 $2,725536.25 $23.675,536.25

Less: Current Maturities 3,090,000.00

Premium/ Discount on Bonds (1,181,997.34)
Long-term Portion 19.041,897.34
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Note 4: DETAIL NOTES — LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Debt Service - New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust

In November 2006, the Authority closed on loans from the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
totaling $5,695,000.00 from the Trust and a $5,699,574.00 from the Fund. The loan proceeds are being used
to fund the Kings Grant Sewer Treatment Plant rehabilitation project. As of June 30, 2014, the Authority has
drawn all of these funds.

The Fund Loan is a non-interest bearing loan with the first semi-annual principal payment paid July 1, 2007.
The Trust Loan carries rates from 4.00% to 5.00%. Both loans have a final maturity of July 1, 2026.

In November 2008, the Authority closed on loans from the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
totaling $1,325,000.00 from the Trust and a $1,307,340.00 from the Fund. The loan proceeds are being used
to fund the Kings Grant Sewer Treatment Plant rehabilitation project. As of June 30, 2014, the Authority has
drawn all of these funds.

The Fund Loan is a non-interest bearing loan with the first semi-annual principal payment paid July 1, 2009.
The Trust Loan carries rates from 5.00% to 5.50%. Both loans have a final maturity of July 1, 2028.

In November 2009, the Authority closed on loans from the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
totaling $830,588.00 from the Fund and a $270,000.00 from the Trust. A portion of the Fund loan principal
totaling $553,725.00 was funded by American Recovery Reinvestment Act proceeds and subsequently
forgiven. As a result, the Authority is only liable for $276,863.00 of the Fund loan. The loan proceeds are
being used to fund the Kings Grant Infiltration Basin project. As of June 30, 2014, the Authority has drawn all
of these funds.

In May 2014, the Authority closed on loans from the New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust totaling
$1,050,000.00 from the Trust and a $3,222,073.00 from the Fund. The loan proceeds are being used to fund
the EImwood / Woodstream SCADA project and the Eimwood / Woodstream Treatment Plant Upgrades for
Energy Conservation. As of June 30, 2014, the Authority has drawn none of these funds.

The Fund Loan is a non-interest bearing loan with the first semi-annual principal payment due July 1, 2014.
The Trust Loan carries rates from 3.00% to 5.00%. Both loans have a final maturity of July 1, 2033.
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Note 4: DETAIL NOTES — LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Debt Service — New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust (Cont’d)

The following schedule reflects the Debt Service Requirements for the Authority’s N.J.E.LT. Loans until 2034.

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2015 $ 846,542.47 $ 282,407.26 $ 1,128,949.73
2016 901,570.66 274,382.26 1,175,952.92
2017 928,850.08 256,007.26 1,184,857.34
2018 940,025.03 237,757.26 1,177,782.29
2019 963,076.83 219,782.26 1,182,859.09
2020 977,372.49 201,051.01 1,178,423.50
2021 996,681.13 181,394.76 1,178,075.892022
1,015,472.48 160,616.63 1,176,089.11
2023 1,036,6985.21 138,788.50 1,175,483.71
2024 1,056,975.05 115,769.75 1,172,744.80
2025 1,075,785.78 90,376.00 1,166,161.78
2026 1,107,376.67 64,663.50 1,172,040.17
2027 1,087,972.60 39,738.50 1,127,711.10
2028 357,911.77 23,176.00 381,087.77
2029 367,911.77 15,376.00 383,287.77
2030 253,219.37 10,101.00 263,320.37
2031 233,834.00 7,776.00 241,610.00
2032 233,834.00 5,676.00 239,510.00
2033 233,834.00 3,532.00 237,366.00
2034 184,227.00 1,219.00 185,446.00
$14,799,168.39 $2.329,590.95 $17.128,759.34
Current Portion 846,542.47
Long Term $13.952.625.92

Note 5: DETAIL NOTES —~ DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Revenue

Connection Fees

The Authority receives payments for connection fees when new users connect to the water and/or sewer
system. The Authority does not supply the user with supplies or services to make the physical connection and
is therefore considered a non-exchange transaction. The Authority recognizes the revenue in the period that
the user exercises their right to connect to the system.

Note 6: DETAIL NOTES — NET POSITION

Net Position Appropriated

The Authority ended the fiscal year with Unrestricted Net Position totaling $14,718,668.78. Of that amount,
$475,650.00 has been appropriated and included as support in the sewer utility operating budget,
$1,522,000.00 in the sewer utility capital budget and $280,062.00 in the water utility operating budget and
$75,000.00 in the water utility capital budget for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

Note 7:

Note 8:

DEVELOPERS’ PERFORMANCE DEPOSITS

The Authority has accepted cash deposits for several construction projects in lieu of performance bonds.
Performance bonds and deposits are required by the Authority to insure the proper completion of a project. If
a project is not completed to the satisfaction of the Authority, this money or bond will be used to pay for the
corrections needed to meet the Authority's requirements. The Authority has established individual bank
accounts for each developer's deposit. The accounts are in the name of the developer and the Authority. The
Authority has no right to the deposits or interest earned until the time of developer default. Therefore, the
Authority does not record the deposits in its financial statements. The total amount of performance deposits at
June 30, 2014 and 2013 were $84,606.40 and $72,216.12, respectively.

SERVICE AGREEMENTS

Intergovernmental

In April 1989, the Authority entered into a five year renewable agreement with the Municipal Utilities Authorities
of Willingboro and Mount Laurel. The agreement was renewed in April 1994 for an additional period of five
years and has been extended by mutual agreement. The agreement details the purchase of water by the
Mount Laurel M.U.A. from the Willingboro M.U.A. and the subsequent resale of water by Mount Laurel to the
Evesham M.UA. Evesham M.U.A. is required to purchase a minimum of 50% of the quarterly gallons
purchased by the Mount Laurel M.U.A., subject to certain daily requirements, if such water is available.
Pursuant to the agreement, the Mount Laurel M.U.A. has title to all interconnection assets and is responsible
for their maintenance, except for any extraordinary repair costs for certain defined areas of the interconnection
system which would be shared equally with Evesham M.U.A. The payments for water purchases are deemed
to be an operating expense to the Evesham M.U.A. and are appropriately charged to the Authority's budget.
The amount paid to Mount Laurel M.U.A. for fiscal year 2014 was $117,074.91 and for fiscal year 2013 was
$265,177.51. An accounts payable has been recorded totaling $447,043.95 for payment of prior years usage.

On November 12, 2013, the Authority entered into an agreement with the Township of Evesham to provide
health and prescription beneifits to the Authority employees and dependents through the Township’s self-
insured benefits plan. The plan is administrered by Insurance Administrator of America, Inc (LALA)). The
agreement calls for the Authority to be billed for 100% of claims associated with their employees and
dependents. The Authority will also pay a percentage of the fixed costs associated with the administration of
the plan. The agreement provides a maximum claim amount per employee or dependent (individually) of
$75,000.00. A stop loss policy for claims exceeding $75,000.00 is provided by an insurance policy acquired
through a commercial insurance company. The effective date of the agreement was December 1, 2013 and
expires November 30, 2105.

Other Service Agreements

In June 2000, the Authority entered into a ten year renewable agreement with New Jersey American Water
Company, Inc. (NJAWC) for the supply, delivery and purchase of water. The agreement stipulates that for the
initial term ending December 31, 2001, the Authority must purchase 850,000 gallons per day. The purchase
requirement remained unchanged until February 1, 2002, when the minimum amount was increased to
1,000,000 gallons per day. The agreement automatically renews for two successive ten year terms unless the
Authority has received final approval from the NJ Department of Environmental Protection for a new source of
supply plan naming an alternative supply source other than NJAWC and the Authority provides NJAWC with
written notice of termination not later than one year prior to the end of the current term. If the notice of
termination is delivered, the Authority’s minimum purchase amount would be decreased 20% in each year of
the next successive five years. The Authority paid the NJAWC $1,148,889.74 during the fiscal year 2014 and
$1,171,244.23 during the fiscal year 2013.
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Note 9: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Construction Contracts

The Authority had several outstanding construction projects as of June 30, 2014.
evidenced by contractual commitments with a contractor and include:

These projects are

Commitment
Project Awarded Remaining

Sewer Replacement Program $ 1,339,638.88 $ 10,254.33
Well #14 64,400.00 64,400.00
Well Sealing Program 63,609.00 12,129.00
New World Pump Station 1,322,183.23 28,207.66
Environmental Lab Testing 34,920.00 34,920.00
Wastewater Treatment Plant SCADA Systems 1,040,000.00 977,400.00
Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades 1,853,056.00 1,853,056.00
Rotary Pump for Filter Press 24,078.00 24,078.00
Air Pipe Replacement 54,000.00 54,000.00
Fire Hydrants 57,665.25 57,665.25
Replacement of Screw Pumps 1,019.452.00 1,019,452.00
$ 6.873,002.36 $4.135,562.24

Litigation

The Authority is a defendant in several other legal proceedings that are in various stages of litigation. It is
believed that the outcome, or exposure to the Authority, from such litigation is either unknown or potential
losses, if any, would not be material to the financial statements.

Note 10: RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. These risks are covered by commercial
insurance purchased from independent third parties. Settled claims from these risks have not exceeded
coverage for the past several years.
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AUTHORITY CONTACT INFORMATION

Please complete the following information regarding this Authority. All information requested below

must be completed.

2016

Name of Authority:

Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority

Address:

P.O. Box 467

City, State, Zip:

Marlton, NJ 08053-0467 |

Phone: (ext.) (856) 983-1878 Fax: (856) 983-9145
Preparer’s Name: Laura Puszcz
Preparer’s Address: P.O. Box 467

City, State, Zip: Marlton, NJ 08053-0467 |

Phone: (ext.) (856) 983-1878 Fax: (856) 983-9145
E-mail: puszczl@evesham-nj.gov

Chief Executive Officer: Jeffrey Rollins :

Phone: (ext.) (856) 983-1878 I Fax: l (856) 983-9145

E-mail: rollinsj@evesham-nj.gov
Chief Financial Officer: Laura Puszcz
Phone: (ext.) (856)983-1878 | Fax: | (856) 983-9145

E-mail:

puszczl@evesham-nj.gov

Name of Auditor:

Kirk N. Applegate

Name of Firm:

Bowman & Company LLP

Address:

601 White Horse Road

City, State, Zip:

Voorhees, NJ 08043 |

Phone: (ext.)

(856) 435-6200 Fax: (856) 435-0440

E-mail:

kapplegate@bowmanllp.com
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AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE

EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(Name)

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2015 TO: June 30, 2016

Answer all questions below completely and attach additional information as required.

1))
2)

-
2

4)
5)

6)

7)

8)

9

10)

1

Provide the number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 as reported on the Authority’s Form W-3,

Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements: 58

Provide the amount of total salaries and wages for calendar year 2014 as reported on the Authority’s Form W-3,

Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements: $2,831.290.10

Provide the number of regular voting members of the governing body: 5

Provide the number of alternate voting members of the governing body: 2

Did any person listed on Page N-4 have a family or business relationship with any other person listed on Page

N-4 during the current fiscal year? NO

Did all individuals that were required to file a Financial Disclosure Statement for the current fiscal year because

of their relationship with the Authority file the form as required? NO — Board Member Edward Waters who

stated he forgot. If “no,” provide a list of those individuals who failed to file a Financial Disclosure Statement

and an explanation as to the reason for their failure to file.

Does the Authority have any amounts receivable from current or former commissioners, officers, key

employees or highest compensated employees? NO If “yes,” attach a list of those individuals, their position,

the amount receivable, and a description of the amount due to the Authority.

Was the Authority a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties:

a. A current or former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated employee? NO

b. A family member of a current or former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated
eniployee? NO

c. An entity of which a current or former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated
employee (or family member thereof) was an officer or direct or indirect owner? NO

If the answer to any of the above is “yes,” attach a description of the transaction including the name of the

commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated employee (or family member theregf) of the

Authority; the name of the entity and relationship to the individual or family member; the amount paid; and

whether the transaction was subject to a competitive bid process.

Did the Authority during the most recent fiscal year pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit

contract? A personal benefit contract is generally any life insurance, annuity, or endowment contract that

benefits, directly or indirectly, the transferor, a member of the transferor’s family, or any other person

designated by the transferor. NO  [f “yes,” attach a description of the arrangement, the premiums paid, and

indicate the beneficiary of the contract.

Explain the Authority’s process for determining compensation for all persons listed on Page N-4. Include

whether the Authority’s process includes any of the following: 1) review and approval by the commissioners or

a committee thereof; 2) study or survey of compensation data for comparable positions in similarly sized

entities; 3) annual or periodic performance evaluation; 4) independent compensation consultant; and/or 5)

written employment contract. Attach narrative. SEE ATTACHED

Did the Authority pay for meals or catering during the current fiscal year? YES If “yes, ” attach a detailed list

of all meals and/or catering invoices for the current fiscal year and provide an explanation for each

expenditure listed. SEE ATTACHED
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AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE

(CONTINUED)

EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(Name)

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2015 TO: June 30, 2016

12) Did the Authority pay for travel expenses for any employee or individual listed on Page N-4? YES If “yes, ”
attach a detailed list of all travel expenses for the current fiscal year and provide an explanation for each
expenditure listed. SEE ATTACHED

13) Did the Authority provide any of the following to or for a person listed on Page N-4 or any other employee of
the Authority:

First class or charter travel NO

Travel for companions NO

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments NO

Discretionary spending account NO

Housing allowance or residence for personal use NO

Payments for business use of personal residence NO

Vehicle/auto allowance or vehicle for personal use NO

Health or social club dues or initiation fees NO

Personal services (i.e.: maid, chauffeur, chef) NO
[f the answer to any of the above is “yes,” attach a description of the transaction including the name and
position of the individual and the amount expended.

14) Did the Authority follow a written policy regarding payment or reimbursement for expenses incurred by
employees and/or commissioners during the course of Authority business and does that policy require
substantiation of expenses through receipts or invoices prior to reimbursement? YES If “no,” attach an
explanation of the Authority’s process for reimbursing employees and commissioners for expenses.

15) Did the Authority make any payments to current or former commissioners or employees for severance or
termination? NO If “yes,” attach explanation including amount paid.

16) Did the Authority make any payments to current or former commissioners or employees that were contingent
upon the performance of the Authority or that were considered discretionary bonuses? NQ If “yes,” attach
explanation including amount paid.

17) Did the Authority comply with its Continuing Disclosure Agreements for all debt issuances outstanding by
submitting its audited annual financial statements, annual operating data, and notice of material events to the
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board’s Electronic Municipal Marketplace Access (EMMA) as required?
YES [f “no,” attach a description of the Authority’s plan to ensure compliance with its Continuing Disclosure
Agreements in the future.

18) Did the Authority receive any notices from the Department of Environmental Protection or any other entity
regarding maintenance or repairs required to the Authority’s systems to bring them into compliance with current
regulations and standards that it has not yet taken action to remediate? NO [If “yes,” attach explanation as fo
why the Authority has not yet undertaken the required maintenance or repairs and describe the Authority’s plan
to address the conditions identified.

19) Did the Authority receive any notices of fines or assessments from the Department of Environmental Protection
or any other entity due to noncompliance with current regulations (i.e.: sewer overflow, etc.)? NO If “yes,”
attach a description of the event or condition that resulted in the fine or assessment and indicate the amount of
the fine or assessment.

R I
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Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority
FY 16 Budget Submission
Page N-3
#10. Process for Determining Compensation

The Authority has a Salary Administration Plan, which is reviewed annually by the Executive
Director and the Assistant Executive Director of Business. The job positions are compared to
similar positions using the American Water Works Association (AWWA) salary survey, similar
positions in similarly sized entities using DataUniverse, and comparison of similar positions to
those listed in the Occupational Employment Statistics-Bureau of Labor Statistics. In addition
semi-annual employment reviews are conducted by supervisors and management and
employees’ performance is considered in the salary increase process. The Salary
Administration Plan includes minimum, mid-point and maximum salary levels for each position
and those ranges are adjusted on an annual basis using one-half of the Consumer Price Index
for all Urban Consumers in the Philadelphia-Wilmington-Atlantic City region.

Once the Salary Administration Plan has been updated, the Personnel Committee reviews the
plan with the Executive Director and ultimately approves the plan for the upcoming fiscal year
after all recommended adjustments have been performed.

The Authority does bring in an independent consultant every 3-4 years to review the Salary
Administration Plan and make recommendations/adjustments based on their independent study
and research. An independent consultant was used for the preparation of the FY 16 Salary
Administration Plan.
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AUTHORITY SCHEDULE OF COMMISSIONERS, OFFICERS, KEY EMPLOYEES,
HIGHEST COMPENSATED EMPLOYEES AND INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS

EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(Name)

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2015 TO: June 30, 2016

Complete the attached table for all persons required to be listed per #1-4 below.

1) List all of the Authority’s current commissioners and officers and amount of compensation from the Authority
and any other public entities as defined below. Enter zero if no compensation was paid.

2) List all of the Authority’s key employees and highest compensated employees other than a commissioner or
officer as defined below and amount of compensation from the Authority and any other public entities.

3) List all of the Authority’s former officers, key employees and highest compensated employees who received
more than $100,000 in reportable compensation from the Authority and any other public entities during the
most recent fiscal year completed.

4) List all of the Authority’s former commissioners who received more than $10,000 in reportable compensation
from the Authority and any other public entities during the most recent fiscal year completed.

Commissioner: A member of the governing body of the authority with voting rights. Include alternates for purposes
of this schedule.

Officer: A person elected or appointed to manage the authority’s daily operations at any time during the year, such
as the chairperson, vice-chairperson, secretary, or treasurer. For the purposes of this schedule, treat the
authority’s top management official and top financial official as officers. A member of the governing body
may be both a commissioner and an officer for the purposes of this schedule.

Key employee: An employee or independent contractor of the authority (other than a commissioner or officer) who
meets both of the following criteria:

a) The individual received reportable compensation from the authority and all related entities in excess of
$150,000 for the most recent fiscal year completed; and

b) The individual has responsibilities or influence over the authority as a whole or has power to control or
determine 10% or more of the authority’s capital expenditures or operating budget.

Highest compensated employee: One of the five highest compensated employees or independent contractors of the
authority other than current commissioners, officers, or key employees whose aggregate reportable
compensation from the authority and related entities is greater than $100,000 for the most recent fiscal year
completed.

Compensation: All forms of cash and non-cash payments or benefits provided in exchange for services, including
salaries and wages, bonuses, severance payments, deferred payments, retirement benefits, fringe benefits,
and other financial arrangements or transactions such as personal vehicles, meals, housing, personal and
family education benefits, below-market loans, payment of personal or family travel, entertainment, and
personal use of the Authority’s property. Compensation includes payments and other benefits provided to
both employees and independent contractors in exchange for services.

Reportable compensation: The aggregate compensation that is reported (or is required to be reported) on Form W-
2, box 1 or 5, whichever amount is greater, and/or Form 1099-MISC, box 7, for the most recent calendar
year ended 60 days before the start of the proposed budget year. For example, for fiscal years ending
December 31, 2015, the calendar year 2013 W-2 and 1099 should be used (60 days prior to start of budget
year is November 1, 2014, with 2013 being the most recent calendar year ended), and for fiscal years
ending June 30, 2016, the calendar year 2014 W-2 and 1099 should be used (60 days prior to start of
budget year is May 1, 2015, with 2014 being the most recent calendar year ended).

Other Public Entity: Any municipality, county, local authority, fire district, or other government unit, regardless of
whether it is related in any way to the Authority either by function or by physical location.
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For the Period

OPERATING REVENUES
Service Charges
Residential
Business/Commercial
Industrial
Intergovernmental
Other
Total Service Charges
Connectlon Fees
Residential
Business/Commercial
Industrial
Intergovernmental
Other
Total Connection Fees
Parking Fees
Meters
Permits
Fines/Penalties
Other
Total Parking Fees
Other Operating Revenues (List)
Sale of Meters
Tower Rentals
Turn On/Off
Other Revenue 4
Total Other Revenue
Total Operating Revenues
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Grants & Entitlements (List)
Grant #1
Grant #2
Grant #3
Grant #4
Total Grants & Entitlements
Local Subsidies & Donations (List)
Local Subsidy #1
Local Subsidy #2
Local Subsidy #3
Local Subsidy #4
Total Local Subsidies & Donations
Interest an Investments & Deposits
Investments
Security Deposits
Penalties
Other Investments
Total Interest
Other Non-Operating Revenues (List)
Antenae Rent
Searches
Inspection Feas
Interest on Delinquent Accounts
Other Non-Operating Revenues
Total Non-Operating Revenues
TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUES

2016 Revenue Schedule

Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority
July 1, 2015

to June 30, 2016

Proposed Budget

Current Year

Adapted Budget

5 Increase
(Decrease)
Proposed vs.
Current Year

% Increose
{Decrease)
Proposed vs,
Current Year

Sewer

Water

N/A N/A N/A NfA

Total All
QOperations

Total All
Operations

All Operations All Operations

$ 6,744,792
1,365,400

2,477,000

$ 3,015,843
1,144,000

1,136,000

$ 9,760,635
2,509,400

3,613,000

5

9,394,880
2,388,315

3,470,950

$ 365755 3.9%
121,085 5.1%

- #DIV/O!

- #DIv/Ol
142,050 4.1%

10,587,192

300,000

5,205,843

200,000

15,883,035

500,000

15,254,145

160,000

628,890 4,1%

340,000 212.5%
- #DIv/Ol
- #ov/ol
- #DIV/OI
- #DIV/OI

300,000

200,000

500,000

212.5%

- #DIV/0I
- #DIV/0!
- #DIV/0I
- #DIv/o!

15,000

5,000

50,000

20,000

HDIV/O!

(35,000) -70.0%
- #pv/al

(15,000) -75.0%

#DIV/0I

20,000

20,000

70,000

{50,000) -71.4%

10,887,192

5,515,843

16,403,035

15,484,145

918,890 5.9%

- #oIvV/0l
- #DIV/0I
- #DIV/0!
- #OIV/0I

. #DIV/0I

. #pIv/ol
- #DIV/0!
. #DIV/0!
- #DIV/O!

150,000

150,000

300,000

300,000

- #DIV/0!

- 0.0%
- #DIV/0I
- #DIV/0I
- #DIV/0!

150,000

66,500

150,000

680,000

300,000

746,500

300,000

746,500

- 0.0%

- 0.0%
- #DIV/0!
- #HDIV/O!
- #DIV/0!

66,500

680,000

746,500

746,500

- 0.0%

216,500

830,000

1,046,500

1,046,500

- 0.0%

$ 11,103,692

5 6345843 S

$ 17,449,535

16,530,645

5.6%




For the Periad

OPERATING REVENUES
Service Charges
Residential
Business/Commercial
Industrial
Intergovernmental
Other
Total Service Charges
Connection Fees
Residential
Business/Commercial
Industrial
Intergovernmental
Other
Total Connection Fees
Parking Fees
Meters
Permits
Fines/Penalties
Other
Total Parking Fees
Other Operating Revenues (List)
Sale of Meters
Tower Rentals
Turn On/Off

Total Other Revenue
Total Operating Revenues
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Grants & Entitlements (List)
Grant #1
Grant #2
Grant #3
Grant #4
Total Grants & Entitlements
Local Subsidies & Donations (List)
Local Subsidy #1
Local Subsidy #2
Local Subsidy #3
Local Subsidy #4
Total Local Subsidies & Donations
Interest on investments & Deposits
Investments
Security Deposits
Penalties
Other Investments
Total Interest
Other Non-Operating Revenues (List)
Antenae rent
Searches
Inspection fees
Interest on Delinquent Accounts
Other Non-Operating Revenues
Total Non-Operating Revenues
TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUES

2015 Revenue Schedule

Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority
July 1, 2015 to

June 30, 2016

Current Year Adopted Budget

Total All

Sewer Water N/A N/A N/A N/A Operations
$ 6,620,300 $ 2,774,580 $ 9,394,880
1,338,600 1,049,715 2,388,315
2,428,610 1,042,340 3,470,950
10,387,510 4,866,635 - - - - 15,254,145
100,000 60,000 160,000
100,000 60,000 . - - - 160,000
50,000 50,000
20,000 20,000
- 70,000 - - - - 70,000
10,487,510 4,996,635 - - - - 15,484,145
150,000 150,000 300,000
150,000 150,000 - - - - 300,000
66,500 680,000 746,500
66,500 680,000 - - - 746,500
216,500 830,000 - 7 = 1,046,500
$ 10,704,010 S 5,826,635 $ - 5 - 5 - 5 - § 16,530,645




OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Administration - Personnel
Salary & Wages
Fringe Benefits
Total Administration - Personnel
Administration - Other (List)

Prof, Fees-Eng., Legal, Audit, Ins. Consult., Trustee

Office Expenzes
Dues & Subscriptions
Education & Training
Miscellaneous Administration®
Total Administration - Other
Tetal Administration
Cost of Providing Services = Personnel
Salary & Wages
Fringe Benefits
Total COPS = Parsonnel
Cost of Providing Services - Other (List)
Utilities - Elec./Gas/Telephane

Repairs/Maintenance/System Expenses

Vehicle Expense

Insurance

Miscellaneous COPS*
Total COPS - Other

Total Cost of Providing Services

2016 Appropriations Schedule

Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority

Tetal Principal Payments on Debt Service In Lieu of

Depreciation

Total Operating Appropriations

NON-OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Total Interest Payments on Debt
Operatiens & Maintenance Reserve
Renewal & Replacement Reserve
Municipality/County Appropriation
Other Reserves

Total Nen-QOperating Appropriations

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS & ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION UTILIZED

Municipality/County Appropriation
Other

Total Unrestricted Net Position Utilized

TOTAL NET APPROPRIATIONS

For the Period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
Sincrease % Increase
{Decrease) (Decrease)
Current Year Proposedvs. Proposed vs.
Proposed Budget Adopted Budget Current Year  Current Year
Total All Total All

Sewer Water N/A N/A N/A N/A Operations Operations AllOperations All Operations
5 286,000 S 286,000 s 572,000 5 529,000 - 43,000 8.1%
110,950 124,550 235,900 152,700 43,200 22.4%
396,950 410,950 £ r B07,900 721,700 86,200 11.9%
249,650 171,150 420,800 410,100 10,700 2.6%
193,400 193,400 386,800 242,800 144,000 59.3%
8,000 8,000 16,000 16,000 - 0.0%
38,000 42,000 78,000 78,000 - 0.0%
10,000 10,000 20,000 20,000 = 0.0%
497,050 424,550 5 - 921,600 766,500 154,700 20.2%
894,000 835,500 - - 1,729,500 1,488,600 240,500 16.2%
2,125,800 1,203,650 3,325,450 3,145,500 179,550 5.7%
1,202,500 633,900 1,836,400 1,838,100 {1,700) «0.1%
3,328,300 1,837,550 - - 5,165,850 4,988,000 177,850 3.6%
1,115,000 451,000 1,570,000 1,520,000 50,000 3.3%
1,068,100 1,784,250 2,852,350 2,860,900 (8,550) -0.3%
151,000 68,000 219,000 241,000 (22,000) -9.1%
134,000 134,000 268,000 260,000 8,000 3.1%
154,000 71,700 225,700 IES,ZdD 57,500 34.2%
2,626,100 2,508,850 - = 5,135,050 5,050,100 84,950 1.7%
5,954,400 4,346,500 - - 10,300,900 10,038,100 262,800 26%
3,545,417 1,026,904 - = 4,572,321 4,056,582 515,739 12.7%
10,393,817 6,208,904 = = 16,602,721 15,583,282 1,015,439 6.5%
709,875 136,939 - - 846,814 947,363 {100,549) -10.6%

- - - #DIvV/0!

= - - #oiv/ol
494,921 284,314 779,235 755,712 23,523 3.1%

- » - HDIV/OI
1,204,796 421,253 - - 1,626,049 1,703,075 (77,026} -4.5%
11,598,613 6,630,157 N & 18,228,770 17,286,357 942,413 5.5%

- - - How/ol
11,598,613 6,630,157 = = 18,228,770 17,286,357 942,413 5.5%
494,921 284,314 - - 778,235 755,712 23,523 3.1%

- - - #DIv/ol
494,921 284,214 = = 779,235 755,712 23,523 3.1%
5 11,103,692 $ 6345843 $ - 5 = 8 $ 5 17,449,535 3 16,530,645 5 918,890 5.6%

* Miscellaneous line iterns may not exceed 5% of total operating appropriations shown below. If amount in miscellaneous is greater than the amount shown below, then the line item

must be itemized above.

5% of Tetal Operating Appropriations

F-4

$ 519,690.85 $ 31044520 $ -5 - % o

$

5 830,136.05



For the Period

OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Administration - Personnel
Salary & Wages
Fringe Benefits
Total Administration - Personnel
Administration - Other (List)
Prof. Fees-Eng., Legal, Audit, Ins. Consult., Trustee
Office Expenses
Dues & Subscription
Education & Training
Miscellaneous Administration*
Total Administration - Other
Total Administration
Cost of Providing Services - Personnel
Salary & Wages
Fringe Benefits
Total COPS - Personnel
Cost of Providing Services - Other (List)
Utilities-Elec./ Gas /Telephone
Repairs/Maintenance/System Expenses
Vehicle Expenses
Insurance
Miscellaneous COPS*
Total COPS - Other
Total Cost of Providing Services
Total Principal Payments an Debt Service in Lieu of
Depreciation
Total Operating Appropriations
NON-OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Total Interest Payments on Debt
Operations & Maintenance Reserve
Renewal & Replacement Reserve
Municipality/County Appropriation
Other Reserves
Total Non-Operating Appropriations
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS & ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION UTILIZED
Municipality/County Appropriation
Other

Total Unrestricted Net Position Utilized
TOTAL NET APPROPRIATIONS

2015 Appropriations Schedule

Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority

July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
Current Year Adopted Budget
Total All

Sewer Water N/A N/A N/A N/A Operations
s 264,500 S 264,500 S 528,000
90,350 102,350 192,700
354,850 366,850 - 721,700
238,300 170,800 410,100
121,400 121,400 242,800
8,000 8,000 16,000
38,000 40,000 78,000
10,000 10,000 20,000
416,700 350,200 - 766,900
771,550 717,050 - 1,488,600
2,053,750 1,096,150 3,149,900
1,203,100 635,000 1,838,100
3,256,850 1,731,150 - 4,988,000
1,051,000 429,000 1,520,000
1,060,400 1,800,500 2,860,900
168,500 72,500 241,000
130,000 130,000 260,000
102,500 65,700 168,200
2,552,400 2,497,700 - 5,050,100
5,809,250 4,228,850 - 10,038,100
3,316,207 740,375 - 4,056,582
9,897,007 5,686,275 = 15,583,282
807,003 140,360 - 947,363
475,650 280,062 755,712
1,282,653 420,422 - 1,703,075
11,179,660 6,106,697 - 17,286,357
11,179,660 6,106,697 - 17,286,357
475,650 280,062 - 755,712
475,650 280,062 - 755,712
$ 10,704,010 5 5,826,635 S g 5 S - § 16,530,645

* Miscellaneous line items may not exceed 5% of total operating appropriations shown below. If amount in miscellaneous is greater than the amount
shown below, then the line item must be itemized ahove.

5% of Total Operating Appropriations

$ 494,850.35 $284,313.75 §

$

$

$

S 779,164.10



94

£66T

E66T

i

W/N

eey

51004 '§ pIDPUDIS Y234

s Apoopy

Suney 1s5e7 jo Jedj

Bupey puog

‘aainsas sBuno.s Aq Bunos s fo soad ay1 pup Bunol puoq Jualas JSow s,ALoYINY 3yl a103ipuy

0LS'TRO'6T S

(BE'TBE'E

S TY6'8Z0T

S 9PI'SELT §

BEB'SEI'T

S 9vS'906'y

$

T6Y'ETL'Y

$

TZETLS'Y

$

85950 S SNOILYH3dO TV T¥dIDNIYd TYL0L

~ |edipung |ejo1

i 32uenss| 130

£# 22UeNss| 1030

T4 22uenss| 3930

T#t 92Uenss| 1g=Q
/N

- jedizuig |ejoL

4 aouenss| 192g

€4 30UeNss| 3gaQ

T# JIUBNss| 1G9

T4 22uenss| 1g2Q
v/

- [ediduLig [e101

¥4 92uenss| 1g3g

£4 9UBNSs| 180

T4 2uenss| 3gaa

T# @2uenss| 392Q
w/N

- |edipuig [eyo)

b4 J2uenss| g0

£4# 30UBNSS| 1990

T# 9IUeNSS| 1g3Q

T# 9JUeNSs| 1G9Qg
/N

0OE'0LL'Y

TS I8T'T

Z9r'E6

BI6YT

ZOT'8bT

00¥'80T'T

0Z+Z90'T

+06'920'T

SLEORL Jediund [e10L

9TETEL'T
BE'LEO'E

¥ST8T'T

ZItr'e6

T9V'E6
90095

T9¥'E6
ova'ys

T9r'e6
BEG'PTOT

79’88
BS6'ELE

ot'es
IHh'8E6

pesodoid - 113N
ZT0Z S3M35 - spuog
iom

SLE'ORL

OLT'PLEYT

£FL'002'8

6LV'SER'T

2L9°585'T

OEL'LFS'T

9v1'86L'E

TL0'T99'E

LTP'SES'E

LOT9TE'E |edulag |eyoL

£95°'S0LE
OTH'ZTY
LIT'PES'S
9T0'ZEYTT §

£95'TSH'T
0E6'THT

0SZ'STT'Y
000°06E'T

VER'ETT

08062

S9S°ZLL
S 000°0T6

FEREIT

080'6Z

0LL'BSL
$ P6AR'ERS

$

PEB'ROT
0B0°6T

T9F'GEL
09E'0LS

PEB'R0T

0806

0LT°0EL
S 790°0E8'T

PERE0T
080°62
STT'LOL
THO'TEL'T

PER'EOT
080°vE
SP6'00L
865'919°

PTOZ LI3IN

OTOZ LI3MN

800T '8 9002 LI3TN

ZT0Z 8 TTOZ 00T S3La5 - spuog
FETTEDS

LE8'E9T

080'vT

099'8L9
0E9'6¥H'E S

Buipueising
leduld [e3oL

FENTCEYETTY

ozoz

B6TO0Z

810

LT0Z

9102

ST0E

(rroz)
FL-C ¥R juzaang

ul bupwuibag Joa s 103514

Apoyany sapian [edpuny weyssag

|edidulld - 9INPaYDS IIAIDS 1G] JBIA §



P66'6I9'E S SLT'L69 S TL'6SE S 919667 § 99ELEE & 998°/0S S 9TET9 v18'9r8 £9E/t6 S
6EL'89T = £ S89'T 0zZE'e 0Z6'EY 5/8°78 6EG'9ET 09€'0vT

+T59T ¥ZSOT

S12'2S¢e S89'T 0Ze'e 0Z6'EY S/8°C8 STH'0ZT 09E'0bT
SST'TISE'E SLT'LR9 THL'BS5T TE6'L6T 9v0'vEE 9r6'Eat ThH'885 SLB'60L £00°L08
0E6'89E GSZL'59T 97987 9/8'0€ 9ZT'EE 921'se 9ZT'LE STE'SE ETE0S

00969 00L'vT 0sL's 0059 0oT'L 0s8's 0098 0016 009'6
0E0'L9Y'T 05L'00% S68'9ET SFT'PST 09€'0LT 0T0'98T 0T8'00Z 090'8TT OTE'PET
S69'SHFY'T S 00T'90T S 0LF'88 S OIF'90T S O09F'€ECT & 096'FET S SOB'THE 06E vt 08L'ZTS $
Suipueising Jayeasayl 00z 6T0Z 810¢ LT02 910z STOZ (¢TOZT)
sjuawied JB3A JUaLIm)
152493U| @30

ul Bujuuibag J0aj (03514

Apoyiny sanian [edpiunpy weysang

1s=Jalu| - 2|npPayd§ IdIAIBG 1gag Jes ) g

SNOILLYH3dO TV LSIHILNI TVLOL
sjuawhed 1sa4aju| [e3o)
i 23ueNss| 1930
m& NU_._N_._MM_ H.n_.ﬂﬂ
T# 20Uenss] 1gag
T 20uenssj uﬂ a0
/N
mun._u_._._..—mn_ Isaizqu| _ﬂ_b_._.
i 30UBNSS| 120
£ I0uUeNss| uan
T# s0uenss| 3qaq
T# sauenssj 1929
v/N
wu.-._ﬂEL.—Nn_ 1salaiu| _m.u._u.._.
i 20UENSs| g2
m.& SOUBNSS) Emﬂ
TH# souenss] 3qag
Ti 20UBNSS| 1020
v/
sjuBWAR 353J31U] [BIOL
i Souenss| 1gaq
£# 32UBNSS| 3930
Z# souenss|1qag
1# 90uenss) 19aQ
v/
sjuBWARY JsaUa3U| B3O

pasodold - 113fN

CTO¢ s=auas -spuog
J310M

sjuawied 1saJa3u] [B30L

¥TOZ LIArN

OTOZ LI3rTN

200Z/9007 LI3rN

£T0Z %8 TT0T ‘v00T Sauas - spuog
Jamas



8-4

‘U0/3235 an1301ipu 3aBpng aya ui pajip1ap AppaJjp 1ou Ji TTD1J3p a4l JO UORDUILWI|3 J0] SUljaWi

JY3 bulpn|aul “Jid4ap 3yl a3npal 0] upnjd s3j DUjujojdxa JuUalia]n]s D y3DND 1Sl Aysoyiny ay3 ‘pouad 126png ay3 fo pua ayl 1o uvoppiado AUD Jof naifap o Bupaalodd sp Ajuoyiny §j (p)
9¢T’'0E8  $ - 5 = g = 5 = S str'ore S 169'61S S Auno)/Ayiedpiuny o) uoneudoiddy ajgemo||y Wnwixew

"MOjaq UoNDNI0I 335 "suoipidosddo Bunpiado (0107 fo 96 paaaxa Jou Aow Junowy (g)

'SU0/IDI3d0 S,4034 Jua1iN2 3y] Ul uolisod 33U pajalsalun fo asn pajabpnqun pup pajabpng apnjaul (z)

‘Sjuawiaings [opuoulf pajipno 03 33460 3snw wayl aul| syl 4of suoppiado o fo jpiof (1)

P8T'896'TT § - S - g - $ - $ 96b'9TL  § £89'TST'IT $ (v)
HY3IA 40 AN3 LV NOILISOd 13N A3LVNDISIANN QILIIYLSIUNN aILDAr0Hd

S8F'000°E = = - = #95°089 TZH'6TIET 128png pasodoud ul pazijiin UoRISO4 19N paloulsaluf [e10

SET'6LL = - = = ¥IEP8T TZ6'v6t (€) Auno)/Ajedpiuniy o3 uoneudolddy

0S2'172'C - = - c 0SZ'96€ 000'sZ8'T 198png [eyide) pasodoud ul paz||iin Uoidsod 39N Palaliisaiun

- - - - - - - 138png pasodo.d ajuejeq 03 pazi|iin UOILSOd 19N PaIoL1saiun

699'896'vT - = = = 090°L6E'T 809°'TLSET 139an4d a3s0d0¥d NI 35N HO4 T18VTIVAY NOILISOd 13N GILII¥ISIUNN

- (3|npayas yoeye) syuswisnipy JaylQ :snid
000052 000°00T 000°0ST (2) suonesadQ Jeaj Juaiin) uo (sso7) awodu| pajewniss :snjid
= (1) Aupger) 3ysuag JuswAho|dw3-1504 J3Y1Q Papunjun paniiay :snid
- (T) Avpiqer) uoisuag papunjun panJady :snjid
- uonnjosay Ag paleudisaq JayiQ 15597
= uOIIBZI|IqElS A1RY Jo) paleudisaq :$sa7
- sdieday g sjuswanosdw) Bunesadg-uop 4o} pareudisaq :ssa

699'8TL'PT - - - - 090°L6T'T 809 TZH'ET (T) uonisod 32N paIolsalun [e30L
S/9'TBEY SLP'T9.°T 002029 (T) uonisod 18N PeIALISaY JaYIQ 1559
082'8.S'Y 800'7L6 ZLT'909'E (T) antasay 3d1AI3S 1qaQ 10§ PIILIISAY 15597
ST¥'/90'/T 689°LLL'8 97,'687'8 (T) 2g8q paiejay jo 12N ‘s19s5y [eude) ul paisanuj :s5a
6E0'9PL0F TET'BOBZT S [0BLER'IZ S (T) 4v3A LNFHYND 40 DNINNID3E NOILISOd 13N 1V.LOL
suoneladp v/N Y/N v/N /N Ja1em lamag
Il [0l
126png pasodo.ig
9T0Z ‘0¢ aunr 03 STozZ ‘TAInr poLiad ay3 .o

Auoyiny sanijnn [edpiuniy weysaaz

uolleljiduoday uollisod 18N 910¢



IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

AUTHORITY
CAPITAL
BUDGET/

PROGRAM



2016 CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY CAPITAL
BUDGET/PROGRAM

EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(Name)

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2015 TO: June 30, 2016

[X ] It is hereby certified that the Authority Capital Budget/Program annexed hereto is a true
copy of the Capital Budget/Program approved, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2.2, along with the Annual
Budget, by the governing body of the Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority, on the 1% day of

April,2015.

() ¢
Officer’s Signature: \/ 5 L U :
Name: Philip Wessner
Title: Secretary
Address: P.O. Box 467
Marlton, NJ 08053-0467
Phone Number: (856) 983-1878 Fax Number: | (856) 983-1878
E-mail address wessnerp@evesham-nj.gov
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2016 CAPITAL BUDGET/PROGRAM MESSAGE

EVESHAM MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(Name)

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: July 1, 2015 TO: June 30, 2016

Has each municipality or county affected by the actions of the authority participated in the development of the
capital plan and reviewed or approved the plans or projects included within the Capital Budget/Program?

Yes

Has each capital project/project financing been developed from a specific capital improvement plan or report;
does it include full lifecycle costs; and is it consistent with appropriate elements of Master Plans or other
plans in the jurisdiction(s) served by the authority?

Yes

Has a long-term (10-20 years) infrastructure needs assessment or other capital plan with a horizon beyond six
years been prepared?

Yes

Describe the projected impact of the proposed capital projects, including impact on the schedule of rates, fees,
and service charges and the impact on current and future year's schedules.

The Authority will investigate other financing sources such as grants to fund its major capital projects.
If other financing sources are not available, the Authority will consider borrowing the funds necessary to
finance the projects and will evaluate the impact on the rates to determine if the projects will be
implemented.

Please indicate which capital projects/project financings are being undertaken in the Metropolitan or
Suburban Planning Areas as defined in the State Development and Redevelopment Plan.

N/A - None
Please indicate which capital projects/project financings are being undertaken within the boundary of a State
Planning Commission-designated Center and/or Endorsed Plan and if the project was included in the Plan

Implementation Agenda for that Center/Endorsed Plan.

N/A - None

Add additional sheets if necessary.
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Sewer
Lift Station Rehabiliation
UV Disinfection Replacement
Treatment Plant Improvements
Main Replacement
Total
Water
Wells - ASR 13/14 & Buildings
Water Towers
Water Main Replacements
Generators
Total
N/A
Project A Description
Project B Description
Project C Description
Project D Description
Total
N/A
Project A Description
Project B Description
Project C Description
Project D Description
Total
N/A
Project A Description
Project B Description
Project C Description
Project D Description
Total
N/A
Project A Description
Project B Description
Project C Description
Project D Description
Total

TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL BUDGET

2016 Proposed Capital Budget

Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority

For the Period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
Funding Sources
Renewal &
Estimated Total Unrestricted Net Replacement Debt Other
Cost Position Utilized Reserve Authorization Capital Grants Sources
S 600,000 S 600,000
125,000 125,000
1,100,000 1,100,000
1,825,000 1,825,000 - - -
1,400,000 1,400,000
1,000,000 1,000,000
240,000 240,000
156,250 156,250
2,796,250 396,250 - 2,400,000 -
S 4,621,250 5 2,221,250 5 - § 2,400,000 & -5

Enter brief description of up to four projects for each operation above. For operations with more than four budgeted projects, please attach
additional schedules. input total amount of all projects for the operation on single line and enter "See Attached Schedule" instead of project

description.
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Sewer

Lift Station Rehabiliation
UV Disinfection Replacement
Treatment Plant Improvements

Main Replacement
Total
Water

Wells - ASR 13/14 & Buildings

Water Towers

Water Main Replacements

Generators
Total
N/A
Project A Description
Project B Description
Project C Description
Project D Description
Total
N/A
Project A Description
Project B Description
Project C Description
Project D Description
Total
N/A
Project A Description
Project B Description
Project C Description
Project D Description
Total
N/A
Project A Description
Project B Description
Project C Description
Project D Description
Total
TOTAL

5 Year Capital Improvement Plan

Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority

For the Period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
Fiscal Year Beginning in
Estimated Total Current Year
Cost Proposed Budget 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
S 5,600,000 5 600,000 S 1,100,000 $ 3,900,000
625,000 125,000 500,000
3,350,000 1,100,000 1,150,000 198,000 902,000
1,250,400 - 458,400 792,000
10,825,400 1,825,000 2,108,400 792,000 1,298,000 4,802,000
2,250,000 1,400,000 170,000 680,000
3,500,000 1,000,000 500,000 2,000,000
1,190,400 240,000 158,400 792,000
156,250 156,250
7,096,650 2,796,250 828,400 3,472,000 - -

$ 17,922,050

3 4,621,250

$ 2,936,800 S 4,264,000

$ 1,298,000 $ 4,802,000

Project descriptions entered on Page CB-3 will carry forward to Pages CB-4 and CB-5. No need to re-enter project descriptions above.

CB-4



Sewer
Lift Station Rehabiliation
UV Disinfection Replacement

Treatment Plant Improvements

Main Replacement
Total
Water
Wells - ASR 13/14 & Buildings
Water Towers
Water Main Replacements
Generators
Total
N/A
Project A Description
Project B Description
Project C Description
Project D Description
Total
N/A
Project A Description
Project B Description
Project C Description
Project D Description
Total
N/A
Project A Description
Project B Description
Project C Description
Project D Description
Total
N/A
Project A Description
Project B Description
Project C Description
Project D Description
Total
TOTAL
Total 5 Year Plan per CB-4

Balance check

Estimated Total

Evesham Municipal Utilities Authority
For the Period July 1, 2015 to

5 Year Capital Improvement Plan Funding Sources

June 30, 2016

Funding Sources

Renewal &
Unrestricted Net

Replacement

Debt

Cost Position Utilized Reserve Authorization Capital Grants Other Sources
5,600,000 S 600,000 $ 5,000,000
625,000 625,000
3,350,000 2,250,000 1,100,000
1,250,400 1,250,400
10,825,400 4,725,400 - 6,100,000 - -
2,250,000 850,000 1,400,000
3,500,000 3,500,000
1,190,400 240,000 950,400
156,250 156,250
7,096,650 1,246,250 - 5,850,400 - =

17,922,050 5
17,922,050

5,971,650 &

$ 11,950,400 S -

- If amount is other than zero, verify that projects listed above match projects listed on CB-4.

Project descriptions entered on Page CB-3 will carry forward to Pages CB-4 and CB-5. No need to re-enter project descriptions above.

CB-5



